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Press release — Munich, 6 August 2008

Munich Re keeps on course: Medium-term profit targets affirmed
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Fax: +49 (0)89 38 91-7 26 95
E-mail: jweber@munichre.com
www.munichre.com

MOnchener Rlckversicherungs-
Gesallschaft

Aktiengesellschaft in Minchen
Media Relations

Kéniginstrasse 107

80802 Minchen

Germany

In the first half-year 2008, the Munich Re Group recorded
a profit of €1.4bn (first half-year 2007: €2.1bn). As
already published on 25 July 2008, despite marked
reductions in share prices and the fall in the dollar, the
profit for 2008 should be well above €2bn,
notwithstanding strict application of IFRS impairment
rules. Munich Re is adhering to its medium-term
objectives: by 2010, more than €8bn is to be paid out to
shareholders through share buy-backs and dividends,
and earnings per share are to increase to at least €18.

Nikolaus ven Bomhard, Chairman of the Board of Management,
emphasised: “We identified the challenges of the future in good time. With
our integrated business model and our risk management, we are earning
a solid profit — even under the difficuit conditions on the capital markets
and the growing price pressure in reinsurance.” At the same time, with its
conservative capitalisation, Munich Re is very well positioned to exploit
opportunities in the current market environment. “In our Changing Gear
programme, we are driving ahead with profitable business initiatives, such
as expansion in specialty segments of US primary insurance”, said von
Bomhard. Munich Re is also continuing to create value for shareholders:
The dividend per share in 2009 is to amount to a minimum of €5.50, thus
maintaining the high leve! of 2008.

The Group's medium term profit goals are unchanged: as part of
Changing Gear, Munich Re aims by 2010 to generate an additional profit
of more than €250m from new reinsurance activities and to raise earnings

per share to at least €18, excluding any positive one-off effects. In primary

insurance, ERGO is moving purposefully ahead with its international
business expansion and has set ambitious objectives to establish itself
among the top group of Eurcpean insurers,
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The share buy-back launched by Munich Re has been continuing since
the AGM in May 2008.-Before the next AGM in 2009, further shares with a
volume of €1bn are to be repurchased. Shares with a volume of €0.5bn
had already been acquired for this tranche by 31 July.

Summary of the Munich Re Group’s figures for the first half-year

In the first six months, the Munich Re Group recorded an operating result
of €2.2bn (2.8bn), a decrease of 23.7%. The marked price losses on the
stock markets and the fall in the dollar impacted on the investment result,
which fell by 42.2% to €3.3bn (5.6bn), with equity capital declining to

€21.5bn since the beginning of the year (31.12.2007: €25.5bn).

- CFO Joérg Schneider: "Given the turmoil on the financial markets, those

are satisfactory results. Of-course, we had impairments of equities and
low gains on disposals; but thanks to ocur balanced investment portfolio,
we have done relatively well."

- Owing to negative currency exchange effects due to the strong euro,

gross; premiums written reduced slightly by 0.4% to €18.Sbn. if exchange
rates had remained the same, premium volume would have increased by

- 4.4% in'the first half-year.

Can, MR
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Primary insurance: ERGO systematically implementing programme
to increase competitiveness and internationalisation
The Munich Re Group achieved relatively satisfying results in the primary

insurarice segment i the first six months. The operating result totalled
-€532m{610m) {=12.8%) and the consolidated result after tax €324m

(410m):(—21.0%).. The reduction is mainly due to the difficult capital
market environment. Price losses on the stock markets necessitated

+ write-downs of equities totalling €1.0bn, which were partially offset by

- €0.5bn in-write-ups of derivative financial instruments held for hedging

" The ERGO Insurance Group, which writes around 94% of the gross

- savings premiums from unit-linked life insurance and capitalisation

purpases.- The.investment result declined by 51.8 % to €1.6bn (3.3bn).

Following the first-quarter improvement in the combined ratio, natural
hazard events such as Windstorm Hilal in Germany had a slightly
negative influence on the combined ratio in the second quarter.
Nevertheless, the half-year combined ratio was still very good at 91.0%,
and lower than for the same period last year (93.3%).

premiums in Munich Re's primary insurance segment, posted a profit of i
€269m (403m). In the same pericd last year, the result had benefited from ‘
the sale of a major real estate package and realised gains on equities,
Gross premiums written by the primary insurers in the Munich Re Group
in the first half-year totalled €9.0bn (8.8bn). In property-casualty business
{including legal expenses insurance), premium climbed by 5.2% to €3.3bn
{3.1bn). In the life and health segment, total premium income rose to
€6.2bn (6.1bn), with gross premiums written amounting to €5.7bn (5.7bn).
Uniike overall premitm volume, gross premiums written do not include the
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- products: such as “Riester” pensions in Germany — product lines that are

playing an ever more important role for ERGO.

Sales in Germany — especially in life insurance — continued to be affected
by changes resulting from the German insurance contract law reform. The
performance of property business is pleasing. ERGO CEO Torsten
Qietzky: “In non-life, we are expecting another very good underwriting
result this year, with premium growth above the market average.”

A further component of ERGO's strategy is to significantly reduce its
expense ratios. Oletzky: "Here, too, we remain on track with a view to
further improving ERGO's price-performance ratio for clients and, by
2012, firmly establishing ourselves among the top group of European
insurers in terms of competitiveness and profitably.” Targets for ERGO's
expense ratios (based on German GAAP) had already been
communicated at the end of 2007: by the year 2010, ERGO aims to
reduce administrative expense ratios in life insurance to 2.9% (2007:

+ 3.3%) and in"health.insurance ta 2.8% (3.0%); in property-casualty
.insurance, the operating expense ratio is to total 30.5% (32.2%). In the

meantime, concrete measures have been decided on to achieve the cost
targets: ERGO plans-to save around €180m in office and personnel
expenses by 2010. This means a reduction of 1,570 jobs throughout

- .Gerfmany. In addition, another 360 vacant positions are to be cut,
= amounting to a total reduction of 1,930 jobs.

RS Do PUE I R R T R

At the same time,\ERGGhis:continuing to pursue expansion abroad,

- aspeciallyiin the promisirig-markets of eastern and southern Europe, India

and:other Asiah.countries? i

PR A T A U LT R B

. ERGOs also adhering toiits longer-term cbjectives: “By 2012, our profit
< 5 gn a'sustained basis = that is, excluding exceptionaily good or

exceptionally adverse:capital markets — is to increase to €900m”, said
Oletzky.

+ !

‘Reinsurance: Active ¢ycle management to the fore

Despité the higher number of major losses in the first quarter, reinsurance
business performed satisfactorily overall. The operating result grew by

"6.2% to €2.6bn (2:4bn). Altogether, reinsurance contributed €2.0bn

{1.9bn) to the Group profit. Part of the reinsurance profit derived from the
dividend of €947m paid by'ERGO to Munich Re in the second quarter,
This payment.is eliminated in the consclidation of intra-Group transactions
across segments and therefore does not influence the overall
consolidated result.

The combined ratio was 95.4% (94.9%) for the second quarter, and
99.6% (98.4%) for January to June. The biggest loss events in the natural
catastrophe sector in the second quarter were the severe earthquake in
the Chinese province of Sichuan, the floods in the US Midwest, and
Windstorm Hilal over Germany, for which €30—40m each has been

-+ earmmarked. The largest man-made loss events comprise a fire in a
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switching station in Moscow and a blaze at Universal Studios, California,
for which another €30--35m each has been set aside. Major loss
expenditure for the whole first half-year amounted to €777m (615m). The
reason for the increase is the high number of medium-sized major losses
that led to a significant burden in the first quarter of 2008, Compared with
the first six months of 2007, expenditure for natura! catastrophes dropped
to €4256m (544m), whereas the burden from man-made loss events
climbed to €352m (71m).

Owing to currency translation effects, gross premiums written in
reinsurance fell by 2.8% to €10.7bn (11.0bn). Without these effects, they
would have risen by 5.6%. The life and heaith segment accounted for
€3.4bn (3.7bn), and property-casualty for €7.3bn {7.3bn}. New
acquisitions Midland and Sterling were consolidated in the Group financial
statements with effect from 1 April 2008, with gross premium income
amounting to €166m and €161m respectively.

1

Munich Re's treaty renewals in property-casualty reinsurance at 1 April

2008 {in the USA, India, Japan and Korea) and at 1 July 2008 {mainly in
the USA, Australia and Latin America} showed varied development. In
some markets and sectors, growing price competition was observable.
Through its risk expertise and expansion into often complex, profitable
niche markets; Munich Re was able to buck the market trend to a certain
extent: Board member Torsten Jeworrek stressed: “There is only one

¥ ‘answer {o'increasing price pressure: active cycle management.” And he
: again underlined: “If necessary, we will shed business.”

oo

--Besides active cycle management, purposeful international business
".expansion is set to contribute to a sustained increase in Munich Re's

profit. Thus the integration of the US insurance companies Midland and
Sterling, acquired last year and consolidated for the first time in Munich

" Re's financial statements for the second quarter, is making gratifying

progress: Especially the integration of Midland as a platform for profitable
growth in primary insurance niche segments in the USA is proceeding

"apace.

Investments: Investment result of €3.3bn hit by negative
performance on the stock markets

The financial market crisis in Europe and the US is persisting. Against this
background, the Munich Re Group’s well-balanced investment portfolio,
which is managed by MEAG, held up comparatively well.

Compared with year-end 2007, the value of the Group's investments as at
30 June 2008 showed a decrease of 5.6% to approximately €166bn
{176bn), mainly due to currency translation effects, stock market trends
and increases in interest rates. In comparison with the outstanding result
of the first half-year 2007, the investment result sank by 42.2% to €3.3bn
{5.6bn), equivalent to an annualised return of 3.8% based on the average
market value of the portfolio. in the same period last year, the sale of a
real-estate package comprising residential and commercial properties
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ST N throughout Germany had alone led to gains on disposal of around €550m,

e o Also in the first half of 2007, Munich Re took advantage of the favourable

g . stock market situation to realise substantial capital gains, whereas in 2008
Vo .o - 1 v it has targely refrained from such disposals in view of the softening
Lo T R . markets.

L ...+ ' - Byindustry standards, the Munich Re Group applies a strict interpretation
of the IFRS.rules for impairments of equities in the “available for sale”
category. Under this approach, an impairment is recognised if the stock

i .. reeroo g t.market price of shares falls below the average historical acquisition cost

<4y ety s ceither for assustained period, i.e. at least six months, or significantly, i.e.

.. .o .xviee o byoatleast 20%. Further declines in the prices of equities that have
WL, oy Dt -, already been written down once are recognised immediately in the income
o tqnnoeent 0 ooy statement:. Subsequent share price increases will only have a positive
e o oo impact onequity, not on.the income statement.
Lowp, v onite oy
In the first three months of the year, the negative development of the
din o w e s markethad already led Munich Re to make write-downs in its equity
CU Ay e o partfolio.totalling €1,332m: Following a slight recovery at the start of the
e © .t - second quarter, share'prices dropped significantly again, requiring an
v s e e acadditional €889m warth, of write-downs in the second quarter of 2008. In
il s thedirst;six: months-of the year, the weak stock market performance led to
Lo ¥ ooa koo ot increasesiin the:value of derivative hedging instruments, allowing Munich
. ) -.=1r, o, Re:to write up.its_derivatives by a total of €1,702m (302m) in the first half-
U 0T L s moan e year-€574Am.(217m).ofywhich was in the second quarter. Overall, the
e eir e o balance.of write-ups-and write-downs of derivatives in the category “held
for trading” was €1,128m (<407mj} in the first half-year, €1,171m of which
o e ey s attributable to equity: derivatives. As at 30 June 2008, the equity-
iy T © e backing ratio decreased to 65.8% (31.3.2008: 7.2%) of the Group’s total
EU o oo .- owinvestments at market values, including hedging instruments.
T L T L TR e T T R R R TR UL, S ot Ty TS
R .y oo s, o aken together; the results.of write-downs and write-ups of equities and
s raoy e e equity-based derivatives place a burden of —€992m (-294m) on the
L " o - . investment result in:the first half-year, 4€591m (-122m) of which relates to
the second quarter. Including.gains and losses on the disposal of equities
and real estate, the balance for the first half-year is —<€267m (1,989m),
e oo et 1 which represents a decline of €2,256m compared with the first half of
2007, thus explaining-the reduction in the investment result almost
entirely.
a0 o e Only around €10m of write-downs were necessary in the Group's small
portfolio of just €240m (less than 0.2% of total investment volume)
U e - exposed to the US subprime mortgage market.
; . o At-the reporting date, the portfolio of structured credit products totalled
NI e €6.7bn, which corresponds to an increase of approximately €1.2bn
I ' e - compared with the beginning of the year. €3.1bn of this involves securities
- ; Co - of the US mortgage financers Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac. Besides this,
g .the Group holds bonds of these two institutions worth around €550m.
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MEAG MUNICH ERGO AssetManagement GmbH is the asset manager
of Munich Re and the ERGO Insurance Group. In addition to Group
investments, MEAG had segregated and retail funds totalling €8.2bn
(9.2bn) under management as at 30 June 2008.

Outlook for 2008: Consoclidated profit of well over €2bn envisaged
The Munich Re Group aims to achieve a return of at least 15% on risk-
adjusted capital (RORAC}) over the cycle. In the light of depressed share
prices, Munich Re expects a profit of well over €2bn for 2008, equivalent
to a RORAC clearly exceeding 10%.

If exchange rates remain stable, Munich Re anticipates that its gross
premium volume in the reinsurance segment will range between €20.0bn
and €21.0bn. The slight year-on-year decline is attributable to exchange-
rate developments and the softening reinsurance market. “That is why we
are keeping firmly focused on profit-oriented underwriting and are still
prepared to sacrifice business volume”, emphasised CEQ von Bomhard.

Gross premium income of €17.5-18.0bn (2007: €17.3bn} is forecast in
primary insurance, with a consolidated figure for the whole Munich Re
Group of €36.0-37.5bn (€37.3bn).

The Group is targeting a combined ratio for reinsurance of 98% (6.5
percentage points of which are budgeted for natural hazards). After the
high random major losses in the first quarter, this objective can only be
attained if claims costs from such events remain below expected values

during the rest of the year. In primary insurance, the combined-ratio target

for 2008 is again under 95%. A sustained 4.5% return on investments is
aimed at — based on their average market values. In view of the
continuing adverse situation on the capital markets, Munich Re expects
an Rol of below 4.0% for 2008.

All statements made today are, as always, conditional on normal claims
and capital-market developments.

Media Refations Munich, Johanna Weber
Tel.: +49 (0)89 38 91-26 95

Media Relations Asia, Nikola Kemper
Tel.: +852 2536 6936

Media Relations USA, Bab Kinsella
Tel.: +1 609 419 8527

The Munich Re Group operates worldwide, turning risk into value. In the financial year 2007, it
achieved a profit of €3,937m, the highest since the company was founded in 1880, on premium
income of approximatety €37bn. The Group operates in alt lines of business, with more than
38,000 employees at over 50 locations throughout the world and is characterised by particularly
pronounced diversification, client focus and eamings stability. With premium income of around
€21.5bn from reinsurance alone, it is one of the world's leading reinsurers. Its primary insurance
operalions ara mainly concentrated in the ERGO Insurance Group. With premium income of over
€17bn, ERGO is one of the largest insurance groups in Europe and Germany. It is the market
leader in Eurcpe in health and legal expenses insurance, and 34 million clients in 26 countries
place their trust in the services and security it provides. The global investments of the Munich Re
Group amounting to €176bn are managed by MEAG, which also makes its competence available
to private and institutional investors outside the Group.
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R T . Disclaimer .
. ] ' This press release contains forward-locking statements that are based on cumrent assurmptions

and forecasts of the management of Munich Re. Known and unknown risks, uncertainties and
. - other factors could lead to material differences between the forward-looking statements given

here and the actual development, in particular the results, financial situation and performance of

our Company, The Company assumes ne liability to update these forward-looking statements or

. L sl ' ‘ to conform them to future events or developments.
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At a glance:

e Profit guidance: Profit
- of well over €2bn
envisaged

o CEQ von Bomhard:
“We are adhering to
our medium-term
objectives.”

+ [n reinsurance, focus
on cycle managemaent

ERGO systematically
implementing
programme for more
competitiveness and
internationalisation

Key figures {IFRS) for the first half-year 2008

(in €m unless otherwise indicated)

bl Including ERGO dividend of €931m (112m).

1st half-year 1st half-year
MUNICH RE GROUP 2008 2007 Change
' absolute %
Gross premiums written 18,857 18,928 =71 0.4
Net earned premiums 17,245 17,655 410 -2.3
Investment result 3,263 5,646 -2,383 —42.2
. Thereof realised gains 2,592 2,871 -279 -a7
realised losses 1,716 858 858 100.0
Net expenses for claims'and
benefits 14,023 15,989 -1,966 -12.3
Operating result (before e
finance costs and taxes on 2,174 2,848 674 -23.7
income) -
Finance costs 181 149 32 21.5
Taxes on income R 5:1 4 567 20 35
- Consolidated profit ~ 1,406 2,132 -726 -34.1
Thereof attributable ) .
to Munich Re equity 1,374 2,088 -724 -34.5
holders
to minority interests 32 34 —2 -5.8
' 30.6.2008 31.12.2007
lnvestmgnts 166,243 176,154 -9,911 56
" Equity . 21,472 25,458 -3,986 -156.7
Employees 42 617 38,634 3,983 10.3
RN D A N - 1st half-year 1st half-year
:'.R:EINSURANCE o 12008 2007 Change
Lo ik : absolute %
. Gross premiums written 10,683 10,993 =310 -2.8
Thereof Life and health 3,393 3,658 —-265 -7.2
v Property-casualty. -+ .. 7:290 7,335 —45 -0.6
Cpmbined ratio in % ... 996 98.4 1.2
Property-casualty
- Thereof natural catastrophes i 6.6 8.0™ 14
Operating result™” 2,568 2,417 151 6.2
Result**** 2 < 2,018 1,922 96 5.0
‘ . ‘1st half-year 1st half-year
PRIMARY INSURANCE 2008 2007 Change
. \ absolute Yo
Gross premiums written . 8,97 8,813 158 1.8
Thereof Life and health . 5,658 5,665 -7 0.1
Property-casualty . 3,313 3,148 165 5.2
Combined ratio in % for
property-casualty, including 91.0 93.3 -23
_legal expenses insurance
Operating result 532 610 -78 -12.8
Result ' 324 410 —86 -21.0
1st half-year 1st half-year Change
SHARES 2008 2007
Earnings per share in € 6.73 9.54 -2.81 -29.5
" Before elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments,
- Adjusted owing to a change in methodology.
i Including ERGO dividend of €947m (114m).
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Key figures (IFRS) for the second quarter of 2008

(in €m unless otherwise indicated)

- o 2nd qtiarter 2nd quarter
MUNICH RE GROUP 2008 2007 Change
L absolute %
- (ross premiums writlen . 9,013 8,908 105 1.2
- _Net earned premiums . . 8,698 8,861 -163 -1.8
“Investment result : S 1,576 2,485 -909 -36.6
Thereof realised gains ' ' 1,000 832 - 168 20.2
realised losses -, . -, 866 510 356 69.8

Net expenses for claims and ’

benofits . ... T.ass 7,568 -480 -8.3

Operating result {(before .

finance costs and taxes on 1,023 1,535 -512 -33.4

income) .

Finance costs . 95 79 16 203
-.Taxes on income ., 1307 298 9 3.0
_ Consolidated profit oo 621 1,158 -537 —46.4

** Thereof attributable re!
to Munich Re equity: ° 599 1,140 -541 475
holders P .
to minority interests 22 18 4 22.2
. L r *
. N 2nd quarter 2nd quarter
RFINSURANCE 7 2008 2007 Change
) - absolute %
‘Gross premiums written - » vz ;"1 5,191 5173 18 0.3
Thereof Life and health 1,715 1,867 -152 -8.1
Property-casualty 3,476 3.306 170 5.1
© Combined ratic in % 1t w420 2 fu -~ 7 .954 949 0.5
' Property-casualty .o e e

Thereof natural catastrophes~; * 2.5 3.6 -1.1

Operating result™* " 25t - 01708 1,358 348 256
Result™ . ... 1,432 1,124 308 27.4

7. o
. Vo AN 2nd quarter 2nd quarter

{PRIMARY INSURANCE . 2008 2007 Change

absolute %

. Gross premiums written ,+4,168 4,055 113 28

Therecf Life and health 2,801 2,810 -9 -0.3

Property-casualty 1,367 1,245 122 9.8
"Combined ratio in % for

property-casualty, including ! 92.9 85.1 7.8
-'legal expenses insurance

Operating result .~ 286 204 -8 -2.7

Result ' ' " 161 160 1 0.6

b Including ERGO dividend of €347m (114m).
****  Including ERGO dividend of €931m {112m).

Before elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Adjusted owing to a change in methodology.
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Press release — Munich, 25 July 2008

Munich Re Group: Lower profit in 2nd quarter of 2008 due to capital
market turmoil; more cautious profit forecast for the financial year
2008 as a whole; medium-term target for the period up to 2010

confirmed

Contact:

Johanna Weber

Tel.: +49 (0)89 38 91-26 95
Fax: +49 (0)89 38 91-7 26 95
E-mail: jweber@munichre.com
www.munichre.com

Munchener Rickversicherungs-
Gesellschaft

Akliengeselischaft in Minchen
Media Relations

Kéniginstrasse 107

80802 Minchen

Germany

Against the background of steep falls in share and bond
prices, Munich Re expects its profit for 2008 to be below
the previously envisaged range of €3.0-3.4bn, but still
well above €2bn. The main reason for this is the turmoil
on the capital markets, which has led to an appreciable
reduction in the Group’s investment result in the first
half of 2008.

On the basis of very provisional key figures, the Group expects its
consolidated profit to total around €600m {same period last year:;
€1,158m) for the second quarter and about €1.4bn {2.1bn) for the first
half-year. Group equity as at 30 June 2008 will probably be in the range of
€21.5bn (compared with €23.8bn as at 31.3.2008).

Since the beginning of 2008, share prices have fallen substantially, with
the EUROSTOXX50 and the DAX showing changes of between -20% and
-24% up to 30 June 2008. Fixed-interest securities and currency parities
have also been subject to exceptionally high volatility. As an investor with
assets of around €166bn, the Munich Re Group has naturally been hit by
these developments. Within the framework of its prudent and risk-
conscious investment policy, the Group's economic exposure to equities
only amounts to just under 7% of its overall assets. Nevertheless,
substantial write-downs have had to be made for this equity portfolio, and
net gains on disposals have remained well below the previous year's

figure. Write-downs of fixed-interest securities were only small in scope,

with the Group again benefiting from its proven policy of restraint with
regard to higher-risk investments in this category. If price levels stay the
same, further write-downs of equities would be necessary over the rest of
the year. This will not apply if, as some market players expect, a
significant price recovery takes place.

Munich Re's longer-term goals remain unaffected by this reassessment.
CFO Jorg Schneider on the revised profit guidance: “We have always
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stated that our result forecasts are conditional on normal capital-market
fluctuations and claims burdens. Now a strong fall in shars prices has
occurred. As one of the most significant investors in our industry, we
cannot escape the current capital-market turmoil. But thanks to our
balanced investment policy, we have succeeded in achieving quite an
acceptable half-year resuit in this difficuit overall envircnment. in the
seccnd half of 2008, we will also achieve a substantial profit, even
assuming that the capital markets remain difficult. Should tha capital-
market situation show a considerable improvement, our profit guidance
would alsc increase agsin.”

Stressing that the medium-term outicok was definitely positive, Schneider
confirmed: “We stand by the targets of our Changing Gear initiative. We
aim to increase our earnings per share to more than €18 by 2010."

The share buy-back programme will be continued, toc. In line with
previous announcements, further shares with a volume of €1bn are to be
repurchased before the Annual General Meeting in 2009,

As planned, Munich Re’s figures for the firsi half-year 2008 and the
outlook for the whole of 2008 will be published on 6 August 2008, All
statements made today are, as aslwavs, cenditional on normal claims and
capital-market developmenis.

dedia Nelations Munich, Johannz Waber
Tel.; 4% (0)32 38 91-26 95

Media Relaiions Aste, Nikoia Kemper
Tet.: + 352 2536 €536 '

[Media Relations W24, Bob Kinsella
Tel: + 1 609 418 3527

The Munich Ra Grsuo operates worldwide, turning iisk into vatue. In the financial year 2007, it
achisved a profit of €3,237m, the highest since the company was founded in 1880, on premium
income of approximately €37bn. Tha Groun operates in all iines of busziness, with more than
38,000 employess al aver 50 Yocations throughout the world and is characterised by particularly
prenounced diversification, client focus and earnings stability. With premium income of around
€21.5bn from reinsurance alone, it Is one cf the world's leading reinsurers. [ts primary insurance
operations ara mainly concen’rated in the ERGO insurance Group. With premium income of over
€17bn, ERGO is one of the largest insurance greups in Evrope and Germany. 1 is the market
leader in Europe in heaith and legal expenses insurance, and 34 millicn clients in 26 countries
ptace their trust in the services and security it provides. The glohal investments of the Munich Re
Group amounting to €176bn are managed by MEAG, which alee makes its competence availablz
lo private and institutionai investors outside the Group.

Disclaimer

This press releass contains forward-looking statements that are basad on curreni assumptions
and forecasts of the management of Munich Re. Known and unknown risks, uncertainties and
other factors could lead to material differences betveen the forward-fooking statements given
here and the actual develcpment, in particular the resuits, financial situation and perfermance of
our Comparny. The Company assumes no liability to updale these forward-icoking statements or
to conform them to future events or developments.
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Munich Re Group
Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Change Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Change
% %
Gross premiums written €m 18,857 18,928 -0.4 9,012 8,908 1.2
tnvestment result €m 3,263 5,646 -42.2 1,576 2,485 ~36.8
Operating result €m 2174 2,848 -23.7 1,023 1,535 -334
Taxes on income €m 587 567 3.5 307 298 30
Consolidated result €m 1,406 2,132 -341 621 1,158 -46.4
Thereof attributable to minority
intarests €m 32 kL] -5.9 22 18 22.2
Earnings per share € 6.73 9.54 -28.5 294 5.22 -43.7
Combined ratio
Reinsurance property-casuaity % 99.6 984 95.4 94.9
Primary insurance property-casualty % 91.0 93.3 92.9 85.1
30.6.2008 31.12.2007 Change
%
Investments €m 166,243 176,154 -5.6
Equity Em 21,472 25,458 -15.7
Net technical provisions €m 150,597 152,436 -1.2
Staff 42,617 38,634 10.3
Share price € 11.26 132.94 ~16.3
Munich Re's market capitalisation €bn 23.0 29.0 -20.7
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Dr. Nikolaus van Bomhard
Chairman of Munich Re’s
Board of Management

To our shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

The Munich Re Group has made a commitment to the capital markets, and
therefore to you as shareholders, to achieve a sustained increase in our profit-
ability and thus in our corporate value.

A sustained increase in profitability does not necessarily mean profit growth
year after year, quarter after quarter. In recent financial years, outstanding
investment results {along with other special factors) have supparted our
highly profitable operative business and allowed us to post four record results
in a row. For the first ha!f of 2008, however, our profit of €1,406m was down by
34.1%, a significant year-on-year reduction, meaning that we are unlikely to be
able to achieve the profit range of €3.0-3.4bn we had originally targeted for
the financial year as a whole.

The reason for this decrease in our profit is clear. The financial crisis triggered
by the developments on the US housing market has led not only to drastic
upheavals on the credit markets but also to marked falls in share prices
woridwide. The integrated risk management system we have developed and
constantly refined in recent years, and our prudent overail investment policy,
have protected us from the sort of burdens that other financial services pro-
viders have had to bear from the subprime crisis. Over the last few years, we
have also scaled down our shareholdings significantly and hedged some of
these using derivative financial instruments. As one of the most significant
investors in the industry, however, with assets of €166bn, we cannot detach
ourselves completely from the stock markets. We therefore had to make
substantial write-downs on our equity portfolio in the second quarter, and at
the same time our net gains on disposals remained well below the previous
year’s figure.

Despite the need for write-downs, our capitalisation is very solid and the
present environment could even lead to new business opportunities, The
demand for reinsurance cover should be stimulated by the fact that a large
number of our clients are canfronted with a weakening of their capitalisation.
Capacity is also likely to have declined on the supply side due to the market-
wide investment losses. In such an environment, we are ideally placed with
our new structure, which is geared towards enhanced client focus and intensi-
fied client relations.

Key elements of gur reinsurance strategy are active cycle management and
the innovative development of our operative business. We are determinedly
and vigorously pursuing this strategy. Thus we consistently applied our cycle
management strategy in the recent treaty renewals as at 1 July, involving
approximately 10% of our overall treaty portfolio, chiefiy in the USA, Latin
America and Australia. Generally, the recently observed pressure on prices
and conditions persisted. But in Australia there were signs of a recovery, and
we took advantage of the resulting opportunities wherever possible. More-
over, in several reinsurance programmes we have been able to agree differ-
ential terms, i.e. conditions which differ from those of the other reinsurers
participating and recognise our particular contribution to that individual
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client's value creation process. On batance, however, we have given up just
under 9% of the renewable premium volume. Once again, none of our staff
will have premium targets in the renewals at 1 January 2009. We steer our
business solely via profitability and earnings contributions, which is why our
RORAC target of 15% across the cycle has not been in question.

We are continuing to make good headway with the development and realisa-
tion of new business models and initiatives arising from Changing Gear, our
programme for profitable growth. Here we are managing a portfolio of very
different projects which are reviewed on a regular basis and reprioritised as
necessary. The plans for these projects are very promising, and several are
ahead of schedule. For example, the integration of Midland in the USA is
making highly gratifying progress. The projected additional income of €250m
in 2010 from these Changing Gear initiatives is thus within reach.

In our primary insurance group, ERGO, we have initiated an ambitious
programme to increase competitiveness. With a process of continual
improvement, the aim is to reduce the expense ratios yet improve the quality
of client care. The product landscape is also being further refined, for example
with the introduction of a new “mobility concept” By setting up a Centre of
Competence for Travel and expanding our existing assistance platforms, we
intend to cater even better to the needs of the steadily growing number of
business and holiday travellers worldwide. In this connection, | also expect
synergies to arise from the planned takeover of Européische Reisever-
sicherung and Mercur Assistance by ERGO. Both companies are currently
direct subsidiaries of our Group’s parent company and will be able to expedite
their growth in the ERGO Group.

Ladies and gentlemen, our result forecasts have always been conservative,

a fact borne out not least by our having repeatedly exceeded our own profit
guidance in the past. Our forecasts, however, have also always been subject
to the proviso of normal capital market developments. It was thus only con-
sistent and absolutely essential in terms of transparent financial reporting for
us to reduce our profit guidance for the current financial year. We are never-
theless adhering unreservedly to our ambitious medium-term profitability
goals: by 2010 we intend to increase earnings per share (adjusted to eliminate
any extraordinary income) to at least €18 and will also be continuing our on-
going share buy-back programme, which has a volume of €1bn, up to the next
Annual General Meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Nikolaus von Bomhard
Chairman of Munich Re’s Board of Management
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Interim management report

Key parameters

- High oil price accelerates inflation worldwide
— Weak growth in the USA and the eurozone
- Financial market crisis continues to impact global economic prospects

The censtantly increasing price of oil and high prices of commodities and
foodstuffs drove up inflation rates worldwide in the period under review.
Whilst momentum in Europe has now aiso followed that in the USA and
slowed significantly, the economies of the emerging markets sustained their
robust expansion.

According to initial estimates, the US economy performed moderately in the
second quarter of 2008 compared with the previous three months of the year,
recording an annualised real growth rate of 1.9% following low growth in the
first quarter. The beleaguered housing market and the financial market crisis
continued to adversely affect the economy, which was supported by monetary
and fiscal stimuli and by an export sector still benefiting from the low dollar.

After surprisingly strong growth in the first quarter (especially in Germany),
early indicators such as the purchasing managers indices for the manufactur-
ing and services industries in the eurozone signalled an appreciable cooling of
the economy for the period under review, Even though the labour market
appeared robust, consumer confidence sagged noticeably. The inflation rate
in the eurozone rose from 3.3% in April to 4.0% in June, A year ago it was only
1.9%.

In Japan, the economic climate became less favourable in the period under
review after unexpectedly strong economic growth in the first quarter. China,
by contrast, continued to provide strong irmpulses for the global economy
with real grawth of 10.1% compared with the previous year, The other emer
ging markets of Asia, eastern Europe and Latin America also maintained their
stable growth dynamics. However, even in emerging markets, rising energy
and food prices ted to rapid increases in inflation rates.

The oil price continued to rise dramatically, racing from US$ 100 per Brent
barrel to almast US$ 140 in the course of the second quarter. The euro also
reached a record high of US$ 1.60 in the period under review and finished the
quarter at over US$ 1.58. After lowering its key interest rate several times in
the first quarter, the US Federal Reserve made a further cut in late April from
2.25% to 2.0%. The European Central Bank, on the other hand, retained its key
interest rate at a comparably high level of 4.0% in the period under review. In
early July, it even raised the rate to 4.25%. In this environment, characterised
by higher inflation expectations, long-term interest rates in the USA and the
eurozone climbed again appreciably. The stock markets displayed a lack of
uniformity in the reporting period: whilst the Japanese stock exchange
advanced slightly, the positive initial trends on the European and US markets
did notlast, and in some cases stood at a much lower level at the end of the
second quarter. Price losses continued in July on account of growing concern
with regard to the credit crisis.
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For the rest of the year, we anti¢ipate that global economic growth will slow
still further with uncertainties remaining high. In the second half of the year, a
moderate comeback of economic stimuli appears possible in the USA, butin
Germany and the eurozone growth is likely to be weaker than in the first six
maonths.

The risk of further increases in the oil price and inflation are key imponder-
abtes for the economic outlook. In addition, the financial market crisis could
become more acute or last longer than currently expected.

The financial market crisis had a relatively moderate effect on the primary
insurance and reinsurance markets in the period under review, hardly influ-
encing the reinsurance renewals at 1 April. If the economic slowdown antici-
pated in the further course of the year occurs, this would, however, also have
consequences for the demand for risk protection in the form of insurance and
reinsurance, although the lower investment returns expected by insurance
companies will tend to stabilise premium levels, The fact that the capitalisa-
tion of many primary insurers is being impaired by the financial market crisis
could boost demand for reinsurance with high security. Rising inflation is also
having an impact on the insurance industry, as consumer-price inflation also
generally leads to increased costs for bodily injury and property losses, Fur-
thermore, bodily injury claims and health insurance are subject to further
specific inflationary factors on account of the rise in healthcare costs. We take
expected and current inflation into account when calculating premiums and
loss reserves. Moreover, the Munich Re Group’s asset management activities
are also currently focusing more strongly on bonds where the interest rate

is largely dependent upon infiation (see the asset management section on
page 16 for more details}.
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Business experience
from 1 January to 30 June 2008

Reinsurance

- Satisfactory treaty renewals at 1 April 2008 in the face of mounting
competitive pressure

~ Combined ratio of 95.4% in the second quarter and 99.6% in the first
half-year

- Decreased investment result (excluding ERGO dividend) of €1.8bn
due to market turmaoil

- Successful conclusion of Midland and Sterling acquisitions

- Result of €2,018m for the first six months

Key reinsurance figures

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q2 2008 Q2 2007

| Gross premiums written €bn 10.7 1m0 5.2 5.2
Loss ratio property-casualty % 7.3 69.9 67.7 62.9
Expense ratio property-casualty % 28.3 28.5 217 32.0
Combined ratio property-casualty % 99.6 98.4 95.4 94.9
Thereof natural catastrophes Percentage points 6.6 8.0 25 36
Investment resultz €m 2,734 2,648 1,734 1,324
Qparating result? €m 2,568 2,417 1,708 1,358
Consolidated result® €m 2,018 1,922 1.432 1,124
Thereof attributable to minority interests €m - - - -
30.6.2008 31.12.2007

Investments €bn 74.3 819
Net technical provisions €bn 53.9 56.5

! Adjusted owing to a change in methodology.
2 |Including ERGO dividend of €347m {114m]).
}Including ERGO dividend of €331m {112m}.

The Munich Re Group’s reinsurance segment mainly comprises the oper-
ations of the Group’s reinsurance companies, including property-casualty, life
and health reinsurance. The latter, together with non-German health insur-
ance business {part of which is written by our primary insurance companies)
makes up our International Health segment.

Qur reinsurance business performed satisfactorily in the second quarter and
whole first half of 2008.The operating result for the months of April to June
rose to €1,706m {1,358m), or by 25.6% compared with the same period last
year.The improvement is the result of an intra-Group dividend payment of
€947m (114m) by ERGO to Munich Re in the second quarter of 2008.This
income is reversed after the elimination of intra-Group transactions across
segments and is therefore not mirrored in the consolidated result. Without
this one-off effect, the operating result for the second quarter was down 39.0%
to €759m (1,244m}. Our operating result for the first six months was €2,568m
{2,417m) or, adjusted for the ERGO dividend, €1,621m {2,303m}.The consali-
dated result in reinsurance climbed to €1,432m (1,124m) in the second quarter
and totalled €2,018m {1,922m} for the first six months. Adjusted for the ERGO
dividend, however, the consolidated result in reinsurance fell to €501m
{1,012m} for the second quarnter and amounted to €1,087m (1,810m) for the
first half-year.This decrease in the consolidated result in reinsurance is mainly
attributable to reductions in the investment result, which in the previous year
benefited from high gains on disposals in a very favourable capital market
environment. That the result was nevertheless satisfactory was due to our
widely diversified profitable book of basic business and a balanced invest-
ment portfolio.
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The successul turn-of-the-year treaty renewals in property-casualty reinsur-
ance were followed at the beginning of April by renewals in the USA, India,
Japan and Korea, involving a premium volume of nearly €950m, or roughly
10% of treaty business [i.e. without facultative reinsurance) in property-casu-
alty reinsurance. We are satisfied with the course of these renewals, although
prices declined slightly on average, the decreases varying between markets
and classes of business. To ensure risk-adequate prices for our portfolio, active
cycle management is required in the form of shifts within the portfolio. By
realigning our US strategy, we have grown profitably in niche segments. Our
stake in Korean primary insurer ERGO Daum Direct enabled us to also partici-
pate more strongly as a reinsurer in Korean motor business.

Besides this, by systematically developing our international business, we are
further enhancing our earnings prospects.

Munich Re has expanded its business placed via Managing General Agencies
through the acquisition in April 2008 of The Roanoke Companies Inc., the
holding company of RoanokeTrade Services Inc. The latter is a major under
writing agency and broker for marine insurance in the USA, which as part of
its broking activities placed a premium volume of US$ 100m in 2007. Writing
business via selected underwriting managers such as Roanoke is one of the
many profitable growth opportunities Munich Re is driving forward as part of
its Changing Gear programme for more profit growth. The acquisition has also
reinforced the Munich Re Group's position in specialised marine segments.
The acquisition price for 100% of Roanoke's share capital totalled approxi-
mately €34m.

In April 2008, we successfully concluded our acquisition of Sterling Life Insur-
ance Company (“Sterling”}, a leading provider of health insurance for seniors
in the USA, thus strengthening our International Health business segment.
With a total premium income of US$ 798m in 2007, Sterling holds a strong
position on the growing market for Medicare Advantage plans.These plans
comprise health insurance solutions under the state Medicare programme
that are offered and managed by private insurers. The market parameters for
products geared to senicrs are determined at political level. In this connec-
tion, 2008 too will bring changes, which will take effect already this year. Not-
withstanding these potential political risks, experts still see these markets as
among the highest growth segments in the US healthcare sector. The acquisi-
tion price for 100% of Sterling’s share capital totalled around €229m.

Another acquisition successfully concluded in April this year was that of
specialist US primary insurer The Midland Company {“Midland”). With a pre-
mium volume of US$ 967rn in 2007, Midland numbers among the leading US
specialist insurers in niche segments such as insurance for manufactured
housing, mobile homes and motorcycles. Establishing and building on a lead-
ing position in such niche segments is an important aspect of our US strategy
in our Changing Gear programme.This acquisition of Midland is part of this
strategy of growing profitably in the important US insurance market.The inte-
gration of Midland as our growth platform for specialist primary insurance
products inthe USA is proceeding according to plan. Numerous opportunities
for synergies have been identified on the cost and premium side, some of
which have already been realised. Altogether, we estimate that we will be able
to exceed the integration targets originally envisaged for 2010.The acquisition
price for 100% of Midland’s share capital totalled approximately €861m.
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Qur premium incomse in the reinsurance segment climbed by .3% to €5.19bn
{5.17bn} in the second quarter of 2008 and fell by 2.8% to €10.7bn {11.0bn}in
the first six months of the year. This reduction was partly ascribable to devel-
opments in exchange rates, with the euro rising against many other cur-
rencies compared with the first half of 2007.The impact on our premium
income in foreign-currency business was negative. At unchanged exchange
rates, our premium volume would have increased by 10.6% against the same
quarter last year and by 5.6% year on vear in the first six months. Qur Group
financial statements consolidate the Midland and Sterling acqguisitions with
effect from 1 April 2008, with gross premium income amounting to €166m and
€161m respectively.

Gross premiums by division Q1-2 2008

Special and Financial Risks 11% {7%}

4

Germany, Asia Pacific ‘
and Africa 15% {14%} ~_
‘ \ Giobal Clients/North America 24% (27%)]

Compared with the same period in 2007, gross premiums written in the life
and health segment fel! by 8.1% to €1.7bn {1.8bn} in the second quarter. Major
contributory factors were the scheduled reduction of individual large-volume
reinsurance treaties and currency exchange effects of €163m. Premium
volume for the first six months of 2008 was down by 7.2% to €3.4bn {3.7bn).

~ Life/Health 32% {34%)

Europe and
Latin America 18% (18%)

in property-casualty reinsurance, premium volume rose by 5.1% to €3.5bn
{3.3bn} in the quarter under review, but dropped by 0.6% to €7.29bn (7.34bn )
in the first half of the year, chiefly due to currency effects. Adjusted to elimi-
nate the effects of changes in exchange rates, premium income was up 16.3%
in the second quarter and 8.4% in the first half of the year.

The combined ratio stood at 95.4% (94.9%) for the months of April to June and
at 99.6% (98.4%) for January to June. In the second quarter of 2008, overall
loss expenditure for major losses amounted to €197m (77m).The biggest loss
events in the natural catastrophe area were the severe earthquake in the Chi-
nese province of Sichuan, the floods in the US Midwest, and Windstorm Hilat
over Germany, for which €30-40m each has been earmarked.The largest man-
made loss events comprise a fire in a switching station in Moscow and a blaze
at Universal Studios, California, for which another €30-35m each has been set
aside. Major loss expenditure for the whole first half of 2008 amounted to
€777m {615m).The reason for the rise against 2007, which had been affected
by Winterstorm Kyrill, is the high number of medium-sized major losses that
led to a significant burden in the first quarter of 2008, Compared with the first
six months of 2007, the expenditure for natural catastrophes dropped to
€425m (644m) whereas the burden from man-made loss events climbed to
€352m (71m).

Our reinsurers’ investment result came to €1,734m (1,324m) in the second
quarter and €2,734m (2,648m) in the first half of the year.The improvement is
the result of the dividend payment of €947m (114m) by ERGO to Munich Re in
the second quarter of 2008, Without this one-off effect, there was a decrease
against the same period last year {which had been especially favourable)
mainly owing to the lower balance of €225m {749m) from gains and losses on
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disposals and from write-ups and write-downs in the first half-year. Whilst in
the previous year we had achieved gains of €1.1bn from the sale of a major
real estate package and equities, the period under review was adversely
affected by the considerable turmoil on the capital markets in the first half of
2008. Price losses on the stock markets required us to make write-downs of
equities totalling €1.2bn, which were significantly offset by €1.1bn in write-ups
of our derivative financial instruments held for economic and balance sheet
hedging purposes.
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Primary insurance

— Premium income growth of 3.3% to €9.5bn
- Very good combined ratio of 91.0% despite numerous natural hazard events
— Decrease in investment result to €1.6bn on account of market turmoil

- Result of €324m for the first six months

Key primary insurance figures

Q1-2 2008 a1-2 2007 Q22008 Qz 2007

Total premium income €bn 95 9.2 4.4 4.3
Gross premiums written €bn 9.0 8.8 4.2 41
Loss ratio property-casualty % 57.8 59.3 81.0 52.2
Expense ratic property-casualty % 31.8 337 30.7 30.7
Combined ratio property-casualty % B9.6 93.0 91.7 B82.9
Combined ratio legal expenses insurance Y 97.0 94.5 98.5 93.8
Combined ratio property-casualty including legal expenses insurance % 91.0 23.3 92.9 85.1
Investment resuit €m 1,609 3,336 893 1,373
Operating result €m 532 610 286 294
Consolicated result €m 324 410 161 160
Thereof attributable to minority interests €m 32 33 22 18
30.6.2008 31.12,2007

Investments €bn 107.9 109.3
Nat technical provisions €bn 96.7 97.0

The Munich Re Group's primary insurance segment mainly comprises the
operations of the ERGO Insurance Group, including those of the foreign
health primary insurers belonging to the business field of International
Health.These operations contribute around 94% of the segment’s premium

10

volume. With ERGO, the Munich Re Group can caover the entire value chain in
the global risk market. We leverage value and cost synergies, and also reduce
the risk-based capital required in the Group through improved diversification.
The rest of the business comes from the Watkins Syndicate and Européische
Reiseversicherung.The latter will be integrated into the ERGO Group as at

1 January 2009.

Our primary insurers posted an operating result of €286m {294m) for the sec-
ond quarter of 2008 and €532m (610m} for the first six months of the year.The
decrease of 12.8% against the first half of 2007 was mainly due to the invest-
ment result. The consolidated result after tax for the first six months of 2008
came to €324m (410m), of which €161m {160m)} was attributable to the months
of April to June.

In the second quarter, overall premium velume across all lines of business
totalled €4.4bn (4.3bn), an increase of 4.4%. For the period since January, it
shows an increase of 3.3% to €9.5bn (9.2bn), with especially prominent
growth in international business. Nearly 90% of our premium volume in pri-
mary insurance stems from the eurozone, so that premium income was not
affected to any major degree by changes in exchanges rates. In the life and
health segment, total premium since the beginning of the year climbed to
€6.2bn (6.1bn), while in property-casualty insurance {including legal expenses
insurance} itincreased by 5.2% to €3.3bn (3.1bn}. Qur gross premiums written
amounted to €4.2bn (4.1bn) for the second quarter of 2008 and €9.0bn (8.8bn)
for the period from January to June. Unlike overall premium volume, gross
premiums written for the first half of 2008 do not include the savings pre-
miums of €538m (395m) from unit-linked jife insurance and capitalisation
products such as “Riester” pensions in Germany — product lines that are play-
ing an ever more important role for us.

Munich Re Group Quarterly Report 2/2008



Gross premiums by class of insurance Q1-2 2008

Legal axpanses 5% (5%)

|

Health 31% {31%) - ‘% - Property-casualty 32% {30%])

| Life 32% {34%)

Qur life insurers wrote overall premium volume of €1,76bn {1.71bn) from Apri
to June 2008, a 2.5% year-on-year increase. In the first six months, premium
volume rose by 1.9% to €3.44bn (3.37bn). In the second quarter, German new
business was down on the same period last year, the annual premium equiva-
lent reducing by 8.7%. From January to June, however, it achieved double-
digit year-on-year growth as expected, the key factor behind the 17.8%
increase being the fourth Riester subsidisation stage, which commenced at
the beginning of the year. Many of our clients had requested automatic adjust-
ment of their insurance policies to the applicable subsidisation ceiling. With-
out this factor, new business would have declined by 11.2%, mainly because of
an initial effect of the German insurance contract law reform, which came into
force in January 2008 and has made the sales process more complicated.
International business showed an increase of 5.6% since the beginning of the
year, with positive development in particular from the companies in the cen-
trat and eastern European markets.

Ir health insurance, we generated premium income of €1.33bn {1.30bn) in the
second quarter of 2008, with premium volume since the beginning of the year
rising by 2.6% to €2.8bn (2.7bn). We recorded year-on-year growth of 3.0% in
the period from January to June in international business, with particularly
robust premium increases in Belgium. In Germany, premium volume in the
first half of the year totalled €2.32bn {2.29bn}, equivalent to an increase of
1.5%. Business with supplementary benefit covers grew by 4.3% and premium
volume in comprehensive health insurance was up 0.8%, reflecting the dis-
tinctly adverse impact of the health reform on new business in this line.The
transition phase - that is to say the three-year waiting period until January
2010 - is likely to take a further toll on new business in comprehensive health
insurance during this period. Since the start of the year, there has been a 25%
decline against the same period last year.This development has to be seen in
light of the fact that new business at the beginning of 2007 was brisk, as
clients tock great advantage of the last appartunity to switch immediately to
private health insurance.
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In property-casualty Insurance, premium volume climbed to €1.4bn {1.3bn)
from Aprit to June 2008, an increase of 9.8%. For the period since January, pre-
miums rose to €3.3bn (3.1bn}, with international business again showing a
particularly steep rise of 10.9% to €1.3bn {1.2bn). Worthy of particular mention
in this regard are the markets of Poland andTurkey and the South Korean
direct insurer ERGO Daum Direct, which is consolidated for the first time in
the second quarter of 2008. Achieving profitable growth in internationa! busi-
ness is one of ERGO’s declared objectives. ERGO aims to increase its share of
international business to one-third by 2012, partly by drawing on the know-
how available within the entire Munich Re Group. Europe and Asia will remain
key target regions. German business also recorded growth: in the second
quarter of 2008, premium income rose to €0.74bn (0.73bn), climbing by 1.8%
since January 2008 compared with the same period last year. This develop-
ment has largely been driven by commercial and industrial business, where
we posted a 4.8% increase in prermium whilst adhering to our proven, strictly
profit-oriented underwriting approach. Personal lines business remained
largely stable. Further marginal reductions in motor business were compen-
sated for by moderate growth rates in personal accident and legal expenses
insurance.

The combined ratio in the property-casualty segment improved to a very good
91.0% (93.3%}). In the same period last year, Winter Storm Kyrill had had a sig-
nificant impact on the loss ratio. However, in the first half of 2008, there were
numerous local natural events such as Winter Storm Emma and Windstorm
Hilal, which in the aggregate had about the same adverse impact on the net
loss ratio as Kyrill did last year.

Qur primary insurers’ investment result came to €893m {1,373m) in the sec-
ond quarter and €1,609m {3,336m) in the first half of the year. The decrease in
the reporting period against the same period last year, which had been espe-
cially favourable, is chiefly attributable to the lower balance of <€573m {888m)
from gains and losses on disposals and from write-ups and write-downs.
Whilst in the previous year we had achieved gains of €1.4bn from the sale of a
major real estate package and equities, the period under review was adversely
affected by the considerable turmoil on the capital markets in the first half of
2008, Price losses on the stock markets required us to make write-downs of
equities totalling €1.0bn, which were partially offset by €0.5bn in write-ups of
our derivative financial instruments held for economic and balance sheet
hedging purposes.
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Investmunt result

Asset management

- Rising inflation puts pressure on the financial markets
- Negative stock market trend continues
- Investment result well down on previous year at €3.3bn

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Change Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Change

€m Em % £m €m %

Regularincome 4,064 4,285 -5.2 2,294 2,458 -6.7
Write-ups/write-downs -1,164 -440 -164.5 -671 =124 ~245.9
Net realised capitat gains 876 2,013 -56.5 134 322 -58.4
Other income/expenses =513 -212 -142.0 -181 -101 -79.2

Total

Investment result by type of investment

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Change Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Change
€m €m % €m €m %

Real ¢state 100 683 -85.4 9 97 -6.2
Investments in affiliated companies 12 =13 - 14 ~12 -
Investments in associates 53 60 -1n.7 6 . 39 -84.6
Martgage loans and other loans 822 659 24.7 420 332 26.5
Other securities 2,554 4,129 -38.1 1,13 1,956 -43.1
Deposits retained on assumed reinsurance
and other investments 144 227 -36.6 72 101 -28.7
Investments for the benefit of life insurance
policyhclders who bear the investment risk -220 76 - ~27 61 -
Expenses for the management of investments
and other expenses

Total

202 175 154 n3 89 27.0

5,646 -42.2 1.576 2,485 -36.6

For the period January to June, the Munich Re Group posted an investment
result of €3,263m, which was 42.2% below that of the same period last year
(€5,646m).The second quarter result for 2008 was €1,576m, a decline of 36.6%
year on year.

The newly acquired US insurance companies Midland and Sterling were
included in Munich Re's consolidated financial statements for the first time in
the second quarter, and contributed €6m to the investment result.

Compared with the previous year, ragular income from investments was
down by 5.2 % to €4,064m (4,285m). Dividend income fell marginally owing to
systematic equity portfolio cutbacks we had made in the past.There was also
a decline in interest income from the reduced volume of deposits retained on
assumed reinsurance business.

In the period under review, we posted net realised gains on disposal of €876m
{2,013m). In the same period last year, the sale of a real-estate package com-
prising residential and commercial properties throughout Germany alone had
led to gains on disposal of around €550m. Where in the previous year we had
made targeted use of the favourable stock market situation for disposals, we
have held back from such activities this year, given markets that have been
softening since the start of 2008. We posted a result of €137m (1,753m) for the
sale of equities in the first six months of 2008.

This was offset by a positive result of €455m {-23m) from the disposal of
derivative financial instruments, the bulk of which we had purchased to hedge
our equity portfolio and whose performance had benefited from the bear
market.
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In the first half-year, the net balance of write-ups and write-downs of our
investments was -€1,164m (—440m). A considerable year-on-year decrease of
—£€477m was thus apparent in the second-quarter balance, which sank to
—€671m. Here again, as in the first quarter, share price losses and the use of
derivative financial instrurments for hedging purposes played key roles, with
the effects on our income statement determined by the following special fea-
tures of IFRS accounting regulations:

Changes in value of share portfolios categorised as “available for sale” are
always recognised in equity with no effect on profit or loss. Only when they
are sold are the amounts of such holdings recorded in the income state-
ment.

An exception to this rule exists in the event of a sustained impairment. In
particular, we consider an equity investment to be subject to such an impair-
ment if its stock market price falls below the average historical acquisition
cost either for a sustained period, i.e. at least six months, or significantly, i.e.
by at least 20%. In the event of an impairment, the accumulated loss previ-
ously recognised in equity is eliminated and recognised in the income state-
ment as an expense. Further declines in the share prices of securities that
have already bean written down once are also recognised immediately in
the income statement.This was relevant to approximately half of the impair-
ments booked.

Another special feature applies to changes in the fair value of equity port-
folios for which hedge accounting using derivatives is employed in the bal-
ance sheet. Where this is the case, any change in value must be recognised
immediately in the income statement, i.e. with write-downs for share price
losses and write-ups for price gains.}

Inthe first three months of the year, the clearly negative development of the
market had already led us to make write-downs in our equity portfolio total-
ling €1,332m. Following a slight recovery at the start of the second quarter,
prices in the most importantindices dropped substantially again, requiring us
to make an additional €889m worth of write-downs in the second quarter of
2008. . _

Approximately half of the €2,221m {65m} in write-downs we made on our
equity portfolios in the first half-year involved assets for which the value
fluctuations were almost offset by hedging derivatives. Some of the other
impairments on our equity portfolios were compensated for by vields from
the countervailing perforrmance of economic hedging transactions — without a
direct hedging relationship. In the first six months of the year, the weak stock
market performance led to increases in the value of derivative hedging instru-
ments, aflowing us to write up our derivatives by a total of €1,702m (302m) in
the first half-year, €571m {217m} of which was in the second quarter. Overal!,
the balance of write-ups and write-downs of derivatives in the category “held
for trading” was €1,128m (—407m)} in the first half of 2008, €1,171m of which is
attributable to derivatives with non-fixed-interest underlying business.

1 For a deteiled presentation of the treatment of economic and balance-sheet hedging transactions
in the accounts, please see the commaents on pages 11 and 12 of the Munich Re Group Quarterly
Report 1/2008.
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Investment mix

Taken together, the results of write-downs and write-ups of equities and
equity-based derivatives place a burden on the investment result of €992m
(-294m) in the first half-year, —-€591m (-122m} of which relates to the second
guarter. Including gains and losses on the disposal of equities, equity-based
derivatiives and real estate, the balance for the first six months of 2008 is
-€267m (1,989m), which represents a decline of €2,256m compared with the
first hatf of 2007, thus explaining the reduction in the investment result almost
entirely.

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
Life and hoalth Property-casualty Life and health Proparty-casualty managemant
€m' 30.6. a2, 30.8. 3.2, 30.8. 31z, 30.6. 3112 30.6. 311z 30.6. 3112
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Land and buildings,
including buildings on
third-party land 392 452 685 649 2,443 2,500 92 94 59 58 3,671 3,753
investments in affiliated
companies 32 39 53 57 43 34 a7 73 14 12 229 215
investments in associates 83 a7 157 182 369 389 28 245 45 50 935 953
Loans 163 128 280 163 36,579 33,537 1,852 1.666 1 8 38,855 35,502
Other securities held
to maturity - - - - 156 192 6 8 - - 162 200
Other securities available
for sale
Fixad-interast 8,854 9,229 35,365 38,143 41,564 42,647 4,591 4,546 89 20 90,443 94,585
Non-fixed-interest 1,493 1.917 7.044 9,866 8,865 11,008 1,454 1,651 10 7 18,866 24,449
Other securities held
for trading
Fixed-interest 9 8 323 356 65 7 347 b4 - - 744 722
Non-fixed-interest 1 - 18 B - - 6 7 - - 25 15
Derivatives 286 96 471 130 647 303 25 14 - - 1,429 543
Deposits retained on
assumed reinsurance 4,888 6,216 1,425 1,710 289 276 3 4 - - 6,605 8,206
Other investments 169 537 595 1,118 619 2,315 539 409 183 454 2,165 4,833
Investments for the benefit of
life Insurance policyholders
who bear the investment risk - - - - 2,114 2,178 - - - - 2,14 2,178
Total 18,700 93,753 EET s ES s0s R L] 176,154

1 After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

The carrying amount of the Munich Re Group’s investment portfolio shows a
fall of 5.6% since the beginning of the year to €166hbn (176bn) owing to a loss
of value in fixed-interest and non-fixed-interest securities available for sale
that are accounted for at fair value.This in turn was due to a decline in the
prices of shares and fixed-interest securities to the mid-year reporting date.
Foreign currency exchange losses were responsible for price falls of around
€2.7bn, although these are usually balanced by similar changes in the value of
liabilities due in the foreign currency.The decline was partially compensated
for by the first-time consolidation in the second quarter of our new subsid-
iaries, Midland and Sterling with their investments, which totalled €0.7bn.
81% of these are invested in fixed-interest securities.

At the end of the quarter, fixed-interest securities and foans made up about
78% of our total investment portfolio at carrying amounts, which is around
four percentage points more than at the beginning of the year. Qur primary
insurers had approximately €85bn or 83% of their assets invested in fixed-
interest securities and loans.

Since the start of the year, we have cautiously but systematically expanded
our portfolio of credit-exposed fixed-interest securities, e.g. asset-backed
securities, mortgage-backed securities and corporate bonds. We took advan-
tage of the considerable widening of risk spreads in comparison to govern-
ment bonds in the past few months to make appropriate investments and
restructure our portfolio, investing only in assets with a high credit rating.
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At the reporting date, our portfolio of asset-backed securities and mortgage-
backed securities totalled €6.7bn, which corresponds to an increase of around
€1.2bn compared with the beginning of the year. Qur portfolio has a good rat-
ing structure: as at 30 June 2008, 98.3% of its securitias were rated A to AAA.
Even though the credit crisis has made it clear that the ratings of complex
financial instruments are of limited relevance as an analysis tool, we consider
our portfolio to be relatively low-risk given the current economic ¢irgum-
stances.

For financial instruments exposed to the US subprime mortgage market, the
position remains difficult. The Munich Re Group still has only a small amount
invested in such instruments {including credit derivatives) - around €240m or
less than 0.2% of our total assets.The revaluation of these financial assets led
to write-downs totalling around €10m in the first half-year. Although the US
property crisis has now extended beyond subprime mortgage loans, we do
not expect a permanent decrease in the value of our related securities. In the
first half-year, the Munich Re Group's write-downs on its entire portfolio of
fixed-interest securities totalled only €34m.

Our portfolio of bonds guaranteed by US bond insurers (“monoliners”)
amounted to around €260m as at 30 June 2008.The downgrading of mono-
liner ratings has not led to significant losses in value in our portfolio so far.

Fixed-interest securities which do not have to be recognised at fair value with
impact on profit or loss are subjected to an impairment test at every {quar-
terly) balance sheet date, as are equity instruments. If there is objective evi-
dence for an impairment, e.g. substantial financial risks on the part of the
issuer, this must be recognised as an expense in the income statement. In
itself, the downgrading of the issuer's credit rating is insufficient grounds for
an impairment, but may (depending on its severity) be a trigger for a mare in-
depth examination of whether the criteria are met.

Continuing inflation and increasing inflation expectations are fuelling uncer-
tainty on the financial markets. We responded early to this development with
our investments and gradually added to our portfolio of inflation-indexed
bonds to protect us from the inflation risk and the associated increase in
interest rates. This type of bond is linked to a consumer price index, ensuring
that interest payments and repayment increase continuously where there is
inflation. As at 30 June 2008, the volume of inflation-indexed bonds at market
values was just under €6.5bn, thus making up 5.1% of our portfolio of fixed-
interest securities and loans at market value.

The volume of our investments in shares at carrying amounts {including those
in affiliated and associated enterprises) feli €5.6bn to €18.4bn in the first six
months of the year, We have systematically reduced our equity portfolio via
disposals, especially in the fourth quarter of 2007 and at the start of 2008, We
have retained this approach in the second quarter, and our initial prediction
that the market recovery would only be short-lived has since been confirmed.
Apart from our intended reductions, the decrease was also due to negative
stock market developments in connection with foreign currency and share
price losses, which continued toward the end of the second quarter in par-
ticular.
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At market value, our equity portfolio {including investments in affiliated and
associated enterprises) represents 11.4% of our overall investment portfolio.
However, because we have hedged this portfolio to a large extent using
derivatives, our economic exposure to equities accounts for only 6.8% {10.8%}
of our investrments at market value. Expressed as a percentage of adjusted
equity?, the volume of investments in equities — minus derivatives, policyhold-
ers’ bonuses and deferred taxes - is 36%. Proceeding from a percentage of
51% at the end of the previous year, our dependence on the stock market has
thus been significantly reduced in the current financial year.

Our investment strategy is founded on a holistic approach of asset-liability
management, in which the structure of our liabilities plays a key role.The char
acteristics of the payment obligations from insurance business, including
their dependence on economic factors such as interest rates, currency and
inflation, determine the investments selected. This cushions our assets some-
what against the effect of capital market fluctuations.

Furthermore, our investment strategy is committed to the principle of sustain-
ability. We aim to invest at least 80% of the market value of our investments in
assets which are included in a sustainability index or satisfy generally recog-
nised sustainability criteria.

Net unrealised gains based on the market valuation of our securities available
for sale totalled €1.7bn (6.7bn} at the end of the six-month period (see table on
page 44),

We posted net unrealised losses on fixed-interest securities of €1.7bn {0.0bn).
This was due chiefly to higher interest rates in the second quarter and the con-
sequential price losses suffered even by low-risk long-term securities.The
effects of the slight decline in interest rates in the first quarter were more than
offset.

Moderate interest rate increases offer us an opportunity to increase the aver-
age return in the long term by making new investments, and actually benefit
us in the long run despite the current losses in value in our existing invest-
ment portfolio.This applies especially to our life primary insurers for whom it
is particularly important to generate high regular income on a constant basis
in order to cover the iriterest rates guaranteed to their clients.

Net unrealised gains and losses on non-fixed-interest securities available for
sale decreased by €3.2bn to €3.5bn {6.7bn) in the first half of 2008.This is fun-
damentally a consequence of the price corrections on the stock markets,
which intensified again following a temporary recovery. Protection of unreal-
ised gains is provided by hedging parts of our equity portfolio with derivatives
against fluctuations in value.

? Gisragarding minority interests and goodwill and including net off-balance-shest reserves.
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Valuation reserves not recognised in the balance sheet

Valuation Fair value Canrying Valuation Fair value Carrying

reserves amount reserves amount

30.6.2008 30.6.2008 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007

Land and buildings’ 1,384 7354 5,970 1,556 7547 5,991

Associates 400 1,327 927 337 1,277 940

Loans -2,178 36.677 38,855 -1,323 34,179 35,502
Other securities

Totat

-2 160 162 - 200 200
; v 570 43,203 42,633

! Including owner-occupiad property.

Assets under management for third partles

The off-balance-sheet valuation reserves in the table mainly derive from
{oans recognised in the balance sheet at amortised cost, owneroccupied and
investment property, and investments in associates. As at 30 June 2008, the
valuation reserves on our investments {excluding owner-occupied property}
were negative on balance at—€0.6bn (0.3bn).

In connection with our loan portfolio, almost 100% of which is held by our
primary insurers, there are hidden negative valuation differences of €2,178m
(1,.323m). After a slight decrease in interest rates in the first quarter, second-
quarter yields picked up strongly again.The resulting rise in net negative valu-
ation differences as at 30 June 2008 on our investments in loans could not be
offset by our valuation reserves on real estate and other investments totalling
€1,782m.

30.6.2008 31.12.2007

Third-party investmeants €bn 8.2 9.2
Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q2 2008 Qz 2007
Group asset management result €m 34 47 b1 13

MEAG MUNICH ERGO AssetManagement GmbH is the asset manager of
Munich Re and the ERGO Insurance Group. In addition to its function as asset
manager for the Group, MEAG also offers its expertise to private and institu-
tional clients.

The difficult situation persisting on the capital markets has caused sustained
uncertainty amongst investors and led to noticeable restraint, particularly
where new investments are concerned. The monies managed in private-client
business have decreased to €2.2bn (2.5bn} due to the negative capital market
trend affecting equities and bonds alike.

MEAG’s assets under management for institutional clients decreased to
€6.0hbn (6.7bn) owing to sales of fund units to realise gains generated by
MEAG on the global real-estate markets.

The assets managed by PICC Asset Management Company Ltd. {PAMC),
Shanghai, in which MEAG has a 19% stake, displayed a substantial increase to
€8.2bn (6.4bn) due to brisk business development at PICC (People’s Insurance
Company of China).
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Reinsurance

Prospects

- Premium income of €36.0-37.5bn expected

- Reinsurance market still attractive, but selective underwriting approach
required

- Consolidated result expected to be below envisaged range of €3.0-3.4bn,
but well above €2bn

~Earnings target of at _I?ast €18 per share by 2010 confirmed

There are various reasons why the quarterly results of insurance companies,
including Munich Re, are not a suitable indicator for the results of the financial
year as a whole. Losses from natural catastrophes and other major losses
have a disproportionate impact on the result of the reporting period in which
they randomly and unforeseeably occur. Late-reported claims for major loss
events can also lead to substantial fluctuations in individual quarterly results.
And finally, gains and losses on the disposal of investments and write-downs
of investments do not follow a regular pattern. Consequently, our quarterly
figures do not provide more than pointers to the result for the year that may
be expected.

In a market determined by increasing price competition, we are adhering to
our results-oriented approach. We aim for growth only where it is profitable.

In life reinsurance, we expect premium income to decline in 2008 owing to
agreed reductions of several reinsurance treaties with large premium vol-
umes but low margins. We intend to achieve EEV earnings of 8-9% in relation
to the value of the business in force at the beginning of the year by writing
attractive new business and developing the business already written accord-
ing to plan.

There are many avenues for growth with various business models in the field
of healthcare. It is no longer sufficient merely to accept risks in health busi-
ness.The Munich Re Group offers services along the entire value chain, from
risk assessment in insurance and reinsurance to risk management and ser-
vices in the health sector. We thus develop sustainable solutions that ensure
good healthcare at reasonable cost. We will further intensify the close cooper-
ation between Munich Re and DKV in selected foreign markets and leverage
synergies.

Property-casualty reinsurance is influenced by cycle-oriented market develop-
ments. One form of our cycle management is to agree differential terms -
conditions which differ from those of the other reinsurers participating and
recognise our particular contribution to that individual ctient’s value creation
process. Our financial solidity and acknowledged risk expertise are rewarded
by our ctients in the form of better prices and conditions than those granted to
the rest of the market.

The propenrty-casualty reinsurance renewals at 1 January and 1 April 2008,

involving around 75% of our property-casualty treaty business, were satisfy-
ing overall, despite the recently observed pressure on prices.
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With a volume of approximately €1.1bn, the renewals at 1 July 2008 con-
cerned around 10% of total annually renewable treaty business {mainly from
the USA, Latin America and Australia}. All in all, the renewals proved satis-
factory. Generally, the trend towards pressure on prices is continuing but
price development varied considerably between markets and classes of busi-
ness. In Australia, for instance, higher prices were obtained than in the pre-
vious year's renewals. In line with our cycle management, we withdrew from
business that did not satisfy our pricing requirements. Free capacities were
assigned to segments where we can achieve our return targets. Altogether, we
consider a reduction of nearly 2% in the total renewable premium volume to
be acceptable.

It remains to be seen what effect the worldwide capital market turmoil will
have on the insurance industry as a whole. As a group that is well-positioned
despite the current difficult market conditions, we are nevertheless confident
of having a good platform for the renewals as at 1 January 2009. We wil! firmly
adhere to our principle of writing only business that satisfies our price
requirements and we are prepared, if need be, to accept a significant reduc-
tion in business volume in order to secure profitability.

On 23 May 2008, Munich Re's subsidiary Miinchener Rick do Brasil Resseg-
uradora S.A. became the first foreign reinsurer to be granted a licence to
operate as a local reinsurer in Brazil. With a premium income from primary
insurance of approximately US$ 27bn, Brazil is by far the most important
insurance market in Latin America. Given the liberalisation of the country's
insurance market and its overall economic development, we project that the
demand for reinsurance solutions will increase distinctly. Thanks to our local
licence, we are one of the few market players with preferred access to the
national reinsurance market's attractive business opportunities.

Subject to approval by the competent authorities, Munich Re will acquire a
further 15.1% stake in Global Aerospace Underwriting Managers Limited
{GAUM}. GAUM writes aviation and space business worldwide on behalf of
five primary insurers and reinsurers {GAUM pool}. By increasing its stake in
GAUM from 24.9% to 40%, Munich Re aims to expand its profitable business
in these sectors.

Our overall goal is to post an annual profit in reinsurance of well over €1.7bn.
Despite the satisfactory performance of cur operative business, however, we
are unlikely to achieve the previously envisaged annual! profit of €2.7-2.9bn,
given the continuing adverse situation on the stock markets.To the projected
result must be added dividend income of nearly €1bn that Munich Reinsur
ance Company, as parent company of the Munich Re Group, received from
ERGO.This income is eliminated in the consolidation of the Group financial
statement segments and therefore does notinfluence the Group's total result.

If exchange rates remain stable, our gross premium volume should range
between €20.0bn and €21.0bn. The slight year-on-year decline is attributable
to exchange-rate developments and our deliberate policy of refraining from
volume-oriented growth in a softening market.

In property-casualty reinsurance business, we aim for a combined ratio of 98%
based on a loss burden from natural catastrophes of 6.5%. In view of the high
natural catastrophe and man-made losses in the first quarter of 2008, loss
expenditure in the first half year was greater than expected, despite the posi-
tive major-loss experience in the second quarter of 2008. We will thus only be
able to meet our target if random losses in the second half of 2008 remain
below our expectations.
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Primary insurance The ERGO Insurance Group will take over Europiische Reiseversicherung and
Maercur Assistance from Munich Re as at 1 January 2009. With the integration
of these companies, ERGO will create a centre of competence providing the
full range of insurance and assistance products related to travel.

ERGO has increased its stake in MediClin AG. It now holds more than 30% of
the voting rights and wilt make MediClin's shareholders an offer of €2.50 per
share. ERGO continues to see the stake in MediClin AG purely as an invest-
ment but would like to manage it more actively.

in life insurance total premium income is likely to grow moderately. [n new
business, we anticipate higher single premiums and increased regular pre-
miums, above all in annuity business and unit-linked life insurance. With the
fourth Riester subsidisation stage in force, a rise in premium from Riester
pension business is also expected.

As at 1 QOctober 2008, ERGO will acquire a majority stake in the life insurer
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung (BACAV} from Wiener Stadtische
Versicherung AG. Wiener Stidtische will sell its total shareholding of 61% in
BACAV to ERGO, subject to the usual approvals by the authorities. ERGO is
thus raising its stake from 29% to 90%, with the UniCredit subsidiary Bank
Austria retaining the other 10%. ERGO’s invaolvement is part of the successful
partnership already established between ERGO and the UniCredit Group in
Germany and currently being built up in central and eastern Europe.

At the beginning of May 2008, ERGO entered into a joint venture for life insur
ance business with the HERO Group of India.The licensing process is still
pending.This joint venture by the name of HERO ERGO Life insurance Com-
pany Ltd. is scheduled toc commence operations and write life insurance con-
tracts from the second quarter of 2009 onwards.

We project good growth for health insurance. In Germany, we aim to grow
moderateiy, although we are proceeding on the assumption that comprehen-
sive heaith insurance will decline due to the heath reform and, in particular, to
the three-year waiting period. In international business, we anticipate double-
digit growth rates.

in life and health primary business, it is our objective to achieve EEV earnings
of between 8% and 9% in relation to the value of the business in force at the
beginning of the year.

In property-casualty insurance and legal expenses insurance, premium
income should increase appreciably, mainly owing to strong growth in inter
national business. Growth in non-German business should also result from
the acquisition of ERGO Daum Direct in Korea, which in the second quarter of
2008 alone posted gross premiums written of €38m. Our German business
should also show moderate growth in 2008, although the market as a whole is
expected to stagnate. As far as the result is concerned, we anticipate that we
will be able to keep the combined ratio for property-casualty business {includ-
ing legal expenses insurance) at the excellent level of under 95%.

ERGO's total premium income should rise by 3-4.5% in 2008 to approximately
€18bn.The gross premiums written by our primary insurers, which in addition
to the ERGO Insurance Group include Européische Reiseversicherung and the
Watkins Syndicate, should reach between €17.5bn and €18.0bn in 2008, thus
exceeding last year’s figure of €17.3bn. Our goal is to post an annual profitin
primary insurance of over €500m. Despite the good performance of our opera-
tive business, we are unlikely, however, to achieve the previously envisaged
annual profit of €600-800m, given a continuation of the bearish stock markets.
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Munich Re Greup

ERGQ is adhering to its longer-term objectives: By 2012, its profiton a
sustained basis — that is, excluding exceptionally good or exceptionally
adverse capital markets - is to increase to €900m. In addition to its ambitious
growth targets, ERGO has also set itself ambitious cost targets.To achieve
them, it has analysed the work processes in its group of companies and has
systematically determined numerous fields of action for cost savings and
guality improvements. In total, a savings potential of around €180m on office
and personnel expenses has been identified. The savings on the personnel
expenses side mean a reduction of 1,570 jobs throughout Germany by 2010. In
addition, another 360 vacant positions are to be cut, amounting to a total
reduction of 1,930 jobs.

In the period May 2007 to the end of 2010, we intend to return no less than
€8bn to our shareholders, with share buy-back programmes accounting for at
least €5bn of this. After concluding the 2007/2008 share buy-back programme
for a total of €2bn in January 2008, we continued to pursue our active capital
management by repurchasing further shares in May 2008 (2008/2009 share
buy-back programme). By the end of July 2008, we had bought back 4.3 mil-
lion Munich Re shares worth €0.5bn.This volume is to be increased up to

at least €1bn before the Annual General Meeting on 22 April 2009. For this
purpose, put options on 1.3 million Munich Re shares (with expiration date
October 2008) were sold in February 2008,

By reducing the number of shares issued and improving our profit, we will be
able to boost our earnings per share by an average of 10% annually to at least
€18 by 2010. Our intention in 2009 is to pay our shareholders a dividend of at
least 25% of the IFRS consolidated result for the financial year 2008, but no
less than €1bn. Furthermore, the dividend per share in 2009 will amount to a
minimum of €5.50, thus attaining at least the same high level as in 2008.

Measures such as the planned merger of Mldnchener Riick Italia S.p.A. into the
Munich Reinsurance Company or ERGO's special dividend for the 2007 finan-
cial year are geared to enhancing the Group's capital position. We are aiming
for a lean but always sufficient capitalisation of our operational units and a
very strong capital position for our parent. As a result, the fungibility and effi-
ciency of the Group’s deployment of capital will increase. At the same time,
this capital managernent is an important basis for our cycle management and
our disciplined underwriting policy in primary insurance and reinsurance.The
clear focus on profitability and capital management with high dividends and
share buy-backs is part of our Changing Gear initiative, which we are pursuing
with great vigour.

For the current financial year 2008, we project that gross premiums written in
primary insurance and reinsurance will range between €36.0bn and €37.5bn
provided that exchange rates develop more stably in 2008 than in the past
financial year.

The goal for our investments is a sustained return of around 4.5% of their
average market values, subject to the development of the capital markets.The
rise in risk-free interest rates and risk spreads is taking effect only gradually in
the form of increased earnings in our medium and long-term fixed-interest
securities portfalio. Initially, expenses in respect of write-downs for our equity
portfolio and low net gains on disposals are having a distinctly negative
impact on our result. Given that inflation is on the rise and economic growth
is decelerating, further declines in share prices cannot be ruled out. And even
if prices levels remain constant, additional write-downs for equities are antici-
pated for the further course of the year, since some items do not have to be
written down until the share price at the valuation date has been below the
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historical acquisition costs for a period of six months. In view of the burdens
already incurred and possibly still to come, we consider a return on invest-
ment of less than 4.0% to be likely.

Our most important objective continues to be the profitability of the capital
deployed, with a sustained return on risk-adjusted capital [RORAC) of at least
15%. We expect the consolidated profit for the year {subject to majorloss
incidence and capital market developments} to be well over €2bn but below
the previously envisaged annuai profit of €3.0-3.4bn. On the basis of our cap-
italisation at the turn of the year 2007/2008, this is equivalent to a RORAC well
in excess of 10% and a return on equity of well above 8%.

Against the background of the current market environment, the main com-
ponents of Changing Gear - active cycle management, innovative business
initiatives and high payouts to shareholders — are the right answer. In this way
we will continue to create added value for our clients, shareholders and staff.

The statements relating to opportunities and risks as presented in the Munich
Re Group’s Annual Report 2007 apply unchanged.
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Interim consolidated financial statements
- Consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2008

Assats 31.12.2007 Change
€m €m Em €m €m %

A. Intangible assets
l. Goodwill 3,364 3,135 229 7.3
1. Other intangible assets 1,420 1,142 278 24.3
4,784 4,277 507 1.9

B. Investments

1. Land and buildings, including buildings on

third-party land 3,67 3,753 -82 -2.2
Thereof:
Investment property held for sale 16 78 -62 -79.5
. Investments in affiliated companies
and associates 1,164 1,168 - -0
1. Loans 38,855 35,602 3,353 9.4
IV. Other securities
1. Held to maturity 162 200 -38 -19.0
2, Availabla for sale 109,309 118,034 -9,725 -8.2
3. Held for trading 2,198 1,280 918 7.7
111,669 120,514 -8,845 -7.3
V. Deposits retained on assumed reinsurance 6,605 8,206 -1,601 T -195
V1. Other investments 2,165 4,833 -2.668 -55.2
164,129 173,976 -9,847 -5.7
C. Investments for the benefit of life insurance policyholders
who bear the investment risk 2,14 2,178 -64 -2.9
D. Cedad share of technical provisions 5,065 5,626 -561 -10.0
E. Receivebles
. Current tax receivables 813 751 62 8.3
. Other recaivables 8,833 8,638 197 2.3
9,646 9,387 259 28
F. Cash at bank, cheques and cash in hand 2,996 2,505 491 19.6
G. Deferred acquisition costs
Gross 8.617 8,388 229 27
Ceded share ) 127 86 4 a71.7
MNet 8,480 8,302 188 2.3
H. Deferred tax assats 4,668 4,619 49 1.1
Thereok;
Deferred tax assets relating to disposal groups - 3 -3 -100.0
I.  Other assets 4,055 3,383 672 19.9
Theraof:

Owneroccupied property held tor sale
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Equity and liabilities 31.12.2007 Change
€m €m £m €m %
A, Equity
. Issued cepital and capital reserve 7388 7388 - -
Il. Retained eamings 11,574 9,781 1,793 18.3
Ill. Other reserves 723 3,934 -3.21 -816
IV. Consolidated result attributable to Munich Re equity holders 1,374 3,854 -2,480 -54.3
V. Minority interests 413 501 -88 -17.6
21,472 25,458 ~3,986 -15.7
B. Subordinated Habitities 4,823 4,877 -44 -0.9
C. Gross technical provisions
1. Uneamed premiums 6,797 5719 1,078 188
1. Provision for future policy benefits 94,681 94,935 —254 -0.3
1l Provision for outstanding claims 43,693 44,564 -871 =20
IV. Other technical provisions 8,237 10,536 -2,298 -218
Theraof:
Provision for deferred pramium refunds relating to disposal groups ~81 -172 a1 52.9
153,408 155,754 -2,346 -1.5
D. Gross technical provisions for life insurance policies
where the investment risk is bome by the policyholders 2,254 2,308 -54 =23
E. Other accrued lishilitias 2,10 2,793 ~92 ~33
F. Liabilities
I. Bonds and notes issued 317 341 -24 -1.0
. Deposits retained on ceded business 2,041 2,231 -190 -B.5
HI. Cuirent tax liabilities 2,496 2,634 -138 -5.2
IV. Other liabilities 9,328 10,762 -1,434 -13.3
Theraof:
Amounts due to banks relating to disposal groups 19 12 - -
14,182 15,968 -1,786 -1.2
G. Deforred tax liabilities 7097 7,095 2 0.0
Thereof:
Deferred tax liabilities relating to disposal groups - 1 =1 -100.0
Total equity and liabilities 214,253 8,306 -39
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Consolidated income statement for the period

1 January to 30 June 2008

ftemns Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2008 Q1-~2 2008 Qi-2 zo007 Change
€m €m €m £€m €m %
Gross premiums written 18,857 18,928 - -0.4
1. Earmned premlums
Gross 17,925 18,408 -481 -2.6
Ceded 680 751 -n -9.5
Net 17,245 17,655 -410 -23
2. Investment result
Investrmant income 8,423 7670 753 9.8
Investmeant expenses 5,180 2,024 3,136 154.9
Total 3,263 5,646 -2,383 -42.2
Theraof:
Income from associates 53 50 -7 =17
3. Other Incoma 1.662 1,019 643 63.9
Total income (1-3) 22,170 24,320 -2,150 -8.8
4. Net expenses for claims and benefits
Gross 14,445 16,383 -1,838 =118
Ceded share 422 394 28 71
Net 14,023 15,989 -1,966 -12.3
5. Operating expenses
Gross 4,314 4,560 -246 -5.4
Ceded share 102 220 -118 -53.6
Net 4,212 4,340 -128 -2.9
6, Other expenses 1,761 1,143 618 54.1
Total expenses (4-6) 19,996 21,472 -1,476 -6.9
7. Result before impairment losses of goodwill 2,174 2,848 -674 -23.7
8. Impairmaent losses of goodwill - - - -
9. Operating result 2.174 2,848 -674 -23.7
10. Finance costs 149 32 21.5
11. Taxes on income 567 20 35
12. Consolidatod result 2,132 -726 «34.1
Thereof:
Attributable to Munich Re equity holders 2,088 724 -34.5
Attributable to minority interests 4 -2 -5.9
€ € %
Eamings per share 9.54 -2.81 -295
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Consolidated income statement for the period
1 April to 30 June 2008

Items 02 2008 Q2 2008 Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Change
£€m Em €m €m £€m %
Gross premiums written 9,013 8,908 106 12
1. Eamed premiums
Gross 9,055 9,263 -208 -2.2
Caded 357 402 -45 -1.2
Net 8,698 8,861 -163 -1.8
2. investment result
Investment incorme 3,896 3.685 21 5.7
Investment expenses 2,320 1,200 1.120 93.3
Total 1,576 2,485 -909 -36.6
Thereof:
income from associates 6 39 -33 -84.6
3. Other income 613 607 6 1.0
Total income (1-3) 14,887 11,953 -1,066 -89
4. Net expenses for claims and benefits
Gross 7352 7736 -384 -5.0
Ceded share 264 168 96 7.1
Net 7,088 7,568 -480 -6.3
5. Operating expenses
Gross 2,155 2,365 -210 -89
Ceded shara 51 142 - -64.1
Nat 2,104 2,223 -19 -5.4
6. Other expenses 672 627 45 7.2
Total expenses (4—6) 9,864 10,418 -554 -53
7. Result before impairment losses of goodwill 1,023 1,535 -512 -33.4
8. Impairment losses of goodwill - - - -
9. Operating result 1.023 1,535 -512 -33.4
10. Finance costs 95 79 16 20.3
11. Taxes on income 307 298 9 3.0
12. Consolidated result S 1,158 -537 -46.4
Thereof: B LT '
Attabutable to Munich Re equity holderg- 1,140 -541 -41.5
Attributable to minority interests : 18 4 22.2
€ € € %
Eamings per share 2.94 5.22 -2.28 -43.7
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Consolidated income statement

(quarterly breakdown)
Items Q2 2008 Q1 2008 Q4 2007 Q3 2007 Q2 2007 Q1 2007
€m €m €m €m €m Em
Gross premiums written 9,013 9,844 9,185 9,148 8,908 10,020
1. Earmned premiums
Gross 9,055 8,870 9,630 9,151 9,263 5,143
Ceded 357 323 3718 383 402 349
Net 8,698 8,547 9,252 8,768 8,861 8,794
2. Investment result
Invastment income 3,896 4,527 3.776 3,625 3,685 3,985
Invastment expenses 2,320 2,840 2,140 1,635 1,200 824
Total 1,576 1,687 1,636 1,890 2,485 3,161
Thereof:
Income from associates 5 a7 -6 210 39 21
3. Other income 613 1,048 804 553 607 412
Total income (1-3) 10,887 11,283 1,692 1,31 1,953 12,367
4. Net expenses for claims and benefits
Gross 7352 7093 7472 7462 7736 8,647
Ceded share 264 158 269 180 168 226
Net 7,088 6,935 7203 7,282 7568 8.421
5. Operating expenses
Gross 2,155 2,159 2,448 2.263 2,365 2,195
Ceded share 51 51 66 107 142 78
Nat 2,104 2,108 2,382 2,156 2,223 2,117
6. Other expenses 672 1,089 998 741 627 516
Total expenses (4-6) 9,864 10,132 10,583 10,179 10,418 11,054
7. Resuit before impaimrment losses of goodwill 1,023 1,151 1,109 1,132 1,635 1,313
8. lmpairment losses of goodwlll - - N - - -
9. Operating resuit 1,023 1,151 1,098 1,132 1.635 1,313
10. Finance costs 95 86 85 89 79 70
1. Taxes on income 307 280 414 =173 298 269
12, Consolidated rosult 589 1,216 1,158 974
Thereof:
Attributable to Munich Re equity holders 560 1,196 1,140 958
Attributable to minority interests 29 20 18 16
€ € € €
Eamings per share 2.68 5.63 5.22 4.32
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Condensead statement of recognised income and expense
for the period 1 January to 30 June 2008

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007
€m Em
Consolidated resuft 1,408 2,132
Currency translation -520 -54
Unrealised gains and losses on investments -2 =772
Change resulting from valuation at equity 4 -12
Change resulting from cash flow hedges -1 -2
Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans 17 12
Change in consolidated group 23 4
Other changes -6 10
Income and sxpense racognisad directly in equity -3254 -84
Total recognised income and axpense -1,848 1,318
Thereof:
Attributable to Munich Re equity holders -1,822 1,309
Attributabfe to minority interests -26 9
Changes in accordance with 1AS 8 - -7
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Group statement of changes in equity :

Equity attributable to Munich Re equity holders  Minority Total
interests equity
Issued Capital Retained earnings Other reserves  Consoli-
capital regerve dated
result
Retained Own Unrealised Reserve Valuation
earnings shares gains from result
befare hald and  currency from
deduction losses translation cash
of own flow
€m shares hedges
Status at 31.12.2006 588 6,800 9,860 -460 65,241 -626 14 3,425 478 26,320
Allocation to retained
earmnings - - 2,437 - - - - -2,437 - -
Total recognised income
and expense - - 19 - =750 -56 -2 2,098 9 1,318
Thareof:
Adjustmentis pursuant to 1AS 8 - - - - - 1 - -7 -1 -7
Dividend - - - - - - - -988 -18 -1,006
Share buy-hacks - - - -1,302 - - - . - - -1,302
Retirement of own shares - - -1,500 1,500 - - - - - -
Status at 30.8.2007 588 6,800 10,816 ~262 5,491 -682 12 2,098 469 25,330
Status at 31.12.2007 588 6,800 11,046 -1,265 5,095 -1,1861 - 3.854 501 25,458
Allocation to retained
eamings - - 2,736 - - - - -2,736 . - -
Total recognised income . . ;
and expense - - 15 - -2,697 -513 -1 1,374 -26 -1,848
Thereef:
Adjustmaents pursuant 1o IAS 8 - - - - - - - - - -
Dividend - - - - - - - -1,118 -62 -1,180
Share buy-backs - - - -958 - - - - - ~958
Retirement of own shares - - -1,498 1,498 - - - - - -
Status at 30.6.2008 T2ae) . 125 2,398, -1.674
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Condensed consolidated cash flow statement for the period
1 January to 30 June 2008

-2 2008 Q1-2 2007

€m Em
Consolidated result 1,406 2,132
Net change in technical provisions -308 3,246
Change in deferred acquisition costs -128 -233
Change in deposits retained and accounts recelvable and payable 1,332 572
Change in other receivables and llabilities -83 1,508
Gains and losses on the disposal of investments -876 -2,013
Change in securities held for trading 609 -407
Change in other balance sheet items -621 37
Qther income/expenses without impact on cash flow 1,656 346
I. Cash flows from operating activities 2,887 5,188
Inflows from the sale of consolidated companies - 70
Qutflows for the acquisition of consolidated companies 932 60
Change from the acquisition, sale and maturities of other investments 1,803 -3,765
Change from the acquisition and sale of investmaents for unit-linked life insurance -151 ~-151
Other 5 16
Ii. Cash flows from investing activities 725 -3,790
Inflows from increases in capital - -
Qutflows for share buy-backs 813 1,302
Dividend payments 1,180 1,006
Change from other financing activities -1,081 1,510
IN. Cash flows from financing activities ~3,074 -798
Cash fiows for the financial year (| + {1+ LI 538 600
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash -47 -4
Cash at the beginning of the financial year 2,505 2172
Cash at the end of the financial year 2,996 2,768
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Segment reporting

Segment assats

Reinsurance

Life and health

Property-casuaity

€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 3.12.2007
A. Intangible assets 392 338 1,717 1,240
B. lnvestments
I. Land and buildings, including buildings an third-party lfand 392 452 685 649
Thereof:
Invastment property held for sale - - - -
i, Investments in sffiliated companies and associates 2,203 2,480 3,694 3.427
. Loans 540 235 888 308
IV. Other securities
1. Held to maturity - - - -
2. Available for sale 10,347 11,148 42,403 48,009
3. Held for trading 296 104 B12 494
10,643 11.250 43,221 48,503
V. Deposits retained on assumed reinsurance 9,795 11,082 1,431 1,714
VI, Other investments 189 609 629 1,206
23,762 26,108 50,548 55,807
C. Investments for the benefit of lifa insurance policyholders who bear the
investment risk - - - -
D. Ceded share of technical provisions 494 764 2,619 3,024
E. Other sagment assets 6.005 5,833 9,295 8,394
Thereof:
Other segment assets relating to disposal groups - - - -
Total segmant assets N 3 68,465
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Primary insurance Asset management Consolidation Total

Life and health Property-casualty
30.8.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007
1,653 1,666 1,013 1,024 n 1 -2 -2 4,784 4,277
2,444 2,501 g2 94 59 58 -1 -1 3,671 3,753
- az - 20 16 16 - - 16 78
546 559 320 3,132 95 99 -8,595 -8,529 1,164 1,168
38,181 35,130 1,933 1,720 1 7 ~-2,688 -1,898 38,855 35,502
156 192 6 8 - - - - 162 200
50,429 53,655 6,045 6,197 7% 27 - - 109,309 119,034
T2 380 378 302 - - - - 2,198 1,280
51,297 54,227 6,429 6,507 79 27 - - 111,669 120,514
291 278 18 18 - - -4,930 -4,886 6,605 8,206
687 2,346 693 602 183 455 -216 -385 2,165 4,833
93,446 95,041 12,386 12,073 417 646 ~-16,430 -15,698 164,129 173,976
2,14 2,178 - - - - - - 214 2178
6,703 6,612 1,578 1,489 - - -6,329 -6,263 5,065 5,626
12,109 12,01 4,277 4,287 115 18 -1,946 -2,447 29,855 28,196
- 2 - 1 - - - - - 3

77,008

205,947
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Segment reporting

Segment aquity and liabilities
Reinsurance
Life and health Proparty-casualty
€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.5.2008 31.12.2007
A. Subordinated liabilities 1,664 1,910 2,789 2,584
B. Gross technical provisions )
1. Uneamed premiums 189 186 4,681 4,080
il Provision for future policy henefits 13,482 14,668 278 748
ill. Provision for cutstanding claims 3,644 3,653 33,764 34,783
IV. Other technical provisions B17 B50 134 274
Thereof:
Provision for deferred pramium refunds relating to disposal groups - - - -
18,132 19,357 38,857 39,885
C. Gross technical provisions for life insurance policies where the investment
risk is bome by the policyholders - - - -
D. Other accrued liabllities 234 302 519 477
E. Other segment liabilities 3,999 5,182 7404 8,004

Thereof:
Other segment liabilities relating to disposal groups

Total sagment liabifities

©i7.26751
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Primary insurance Assat management Consolidation Total

Life and health Property-casualty
30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007
33 - 412 393 - - -65 -10 4,833 4,877
142 104 2,169 1,613 - - -384 ~-264 6,797 5,713
85,404 83,958 330 i) - - -4,813 -4,749 94,681 84,935
2,145 2,186 5,007 4,917 - - -867 -975 43,693 44,564
7413 9,554 126 122 - - ~-253 -264 8,237 10,536
-81 -172 - - - - - - -81 -172
95,104 95,802 71632 6,962 - - -6,317 -6,252 153,408 155,754
2,254 2,308 - - - - - - 2,254 2,308
762 767 1,237 1,287 34 a4 -85 -84 2,70 2,793
14,1M 14,381 5,168 4,421 320 512 -9,723 ~9,437 21,279 23,063
- 1 - - 19 19 - - 19 20

3z K

-16.190 -15,783

Equity

Total equity and liabilities

184,475
21,472
205,947

188,795

214,253
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Segment reporting

Segment income statement 1.1.-30.6.2008

Reinsurance
Lifa and haalth Proparty-casualty
Em -2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007
Gross premiums wiitten 3,393 3,658 7290 7335
Thereof:
From insurance transactions with other segments 383 356 426 513
From insurance transactions with external third parties 3.040 3,303 6.864 6,822
1. Eamed premiums
Gross 3,380 3,652 6,794 7194
Ceded 128 134 355 3n
Net 3.252 3,518 5,439 6,823
2. Investment result
Investment income 1,368 1,078 4,197 2,749
Investment expenses 524 253 2,307 928
Total 844 827 1,890 1,821
Thereof:
Income from associates 3 1 14 1
1. Other income 296 164 617 336
Total income (1-3) 4,392 4,509 8,946 8,980
4. Expenses for claims and henefits
Gross 2,649 2,902 4,821 4,996
Ceded share 70 72 200 214
Net 2,579 2,830 4,621 4,782
5, Operating expenses
Gross 860 926 1,909 2,116
Ceded share 33 29 B4 166
Net 827 897 1.825 1,950
6. Other expenses 296 203 622 410
Total expenses (4-6) 3702 3,930 7068 7142
7. Resuit before impairment losses of goodwill 690 579 1,878 1,838
8. Impairment losses of goodwill - - - -
9, Operating result 690 579 1,878 1,838
10. Finance costs 57 49 m 86
11, Taxes on income B2 128 300 x)]
12. Consolidated result ] - 1521
Thereof:
Attributable to Munich Re equity holders ' B 1,521

Attributable to minarity interests
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Primary insurance Agzet managameant Consolidation Total

Life and health Property-casualty
Q1-22008 01-22007 01-22008 Q1-22007 Q1-22008 (Q1-22007 Q1-22008 Q1-22007 Q1-22008  Q1-22007
5,658 5,665 3,313 3,48 - - ~797 -878 18,857 18,928
2 1 16 9 - - -797 -878 - -
5,656 5,664 3,297 3,139 - - - - 18,857 18,928
5,614 5,620 2,810 2,658 - - -673 -8 17925 18,406
421 439 449 525 - - ~673 -718 680 751
5,193 5,181 2,361 2,133 - - - - 17,245 17,655
3,517 3,746 434 470 35 57 -1,128 -430 8,423 7670
2,170 822 172 58 6 3 -19 -38 5,160 2,024
1,347 2,924 262 412 29 54 =1,108 -392 3,263 5,646
- 32 13 3 23 13 - - 83 60
766 662 302 283 141 183 460 ~505 1,662 1.019
7308 8,657 2,925 2,834 170 237 -1.569 -897 22,170 24,320
5,789 7473 1,673 1,580 - - —-a87 -568 14,445 16,383
272 289 268 294 - - -388 -475 422 394
5517 7184 1,405 1,286 - - -89 -93 14,023 15,989
B42 865 898 865 - - -195 -212 4,314 4,560
75 14 16 126 - - -206 -215 102 220
767 751 782 739 - - 1n 3 4,212 4,340
779 518 449 403 126 169 -1 -560 1,761 1,143
7063 B,453 2,636 2,428 126 169 -599 -650 19,996 21,472
243 204 289 406 44 68 -870 -247 2,174 2,848
243 204 289 406 44 68 =970 =247 2,174 2,848
- 1 12 12 1 2 - -1 181 149
125 104 n 83 g 19 - 1 587 567
18 2,132
2,098
34
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Segment reporting

Ssgment income statement 1.4.-30.6.2008

Reinsurance

Life and health Property-casualty
€m Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Q2 2008 Qaz2 2007
Gross premiums written 1,715 1.867 3,476 3,306
Thereof:
From insurante transactions with ather segments 158 m 166 144
From Insurance transactions with external third parties 1,557 1,696 3310 3,162
1. Eamed premiums
Gross 1717 1,881 3,387 3,543
Ceded 54 88 199 197
Net 1,663 1,793 3,188 3,345
2. Investment result
{nvestment income 8 580 2,318 1,496
Investment expenses 248 170 1,054 582
Total 470 410 1,264 914
Thereof:
Income from associates 1 - -12 5
3. Other income 13 104 223 217
Total income [1-3} 2,246 2,307 4,675 4,477
4. Expenses for claims and benefits
Gross 1,378 1,505 2,267 2,203
Ceded share 55 36 94 93
Net 1,323 1,469 2,173 2,110
5. Operating expenses
Gross 453 443 941 1,166
Ceded share n 28 58 94
Net 442 421 883 1,072
6. Other expenses 131 19 263 235
Total expenses (4-6) 1,896 2,009 3,319 3,417
7. Result before impairment losses of goodwill 350 298 1,356 1,060
8. Impaiment losses of goodwill - - - -
9. Opernting result 350 298 1,356 1,060
10. Finance costs 45
11. Taxes on income 120
12. Consolidated result . Cood 395
Thereof: . Y
Attributable to Munich Re aquity holders LR 895

Attributable td minority interests - Vv
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Primary ingurance Asset managemant Consolidation Total

Life and health Property-casuaity
Q2 2008 Q2 2007 az 2008 Q2 2007 Qz2 2008 Q2 2007 Qa2 2008 Qz 2007 02 2008 Q2 2067
2,80 2,810 1,367 1,245 - - ~346 -320 9,013 8,908
1 - 21 5 - - -346 -320 - -
2,800 2,810 1,346 1,240 - - - - 9.013 8,908
2,825 2,831 1,442 1,359 - - -316 -351 9,085 9,263
194 213 226 255 - - -316 -351 357 402
2,631 2618 1,216 1,104 - - - - 8,698 8,861
1,682 1.683 223 149 n 30 -1,062 -253 3,896 3,68%
942 427 76 32 5 1 -5 -12 2,320 1,200
740 1,256 153 n7 6 29 -1,057 -241 1,576 2,485
3 28 9 2 5 a4 - - 6 39
299 300 138 135 72 77 ~-232 -226 613 607
3.670 4,174 1.507 1,356 78 106 -1,289 —467 10,887 11,953
3.004 3.574 9 745 - - -208 -291 7352 7736
124 120 143 142 - - -158 -223 264 168
2,880 3,454 762 603 - - -50 -68 7088 7,568
403 441 460 426 - - -102 -17 2,155 2,365
21 62 69 73 - - -108 -15 51 142
382 379 3n 353 - - 6 -2 2,104 2,223
265 251 n 196 65 84 -263 -258 §72 627
3,827 4,084 1,364 1,152 65 84 -307 -328 9,864 10,418
143 20 143 204 13 22 -982 -139 1,023 1,535
143 a0 143 204 13 22 -982 -139 1,023 1,535
- 1 [ 6 - 1 - - 95 79
83 a6 36 81 4 8 -1 - 307 298
a1 5 k] 1,158
1,140
18
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Segment reporting

Investmaents’
Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset management Total
€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 .12.2007 30.6.2008  31.12.2007
Europe 34,820 42,820 97,332 99,324 332 559 132,484 142,703
North America 23,856 23,965 3,740 3,349 18 20 27614 27334
Asia and Australasia 2873 2,944 1822 1632 n 30 4,726 4,606
Africa, Near and
Middle East 505 684 82 40 - - 587 724
Latin America 712 678 120 108 - - 832 787

Total PRy 71.081] 103,086 104,454

! After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

Gross premiums writtan’

166.243

176,154

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total

€m Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 {Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007

Europe 4,654 5,122 8,785 8,657 13,439 13,779
North America 3170 3123 76 83 3,246 3,206
Asia and Australasia 1,107 985 72 45 1.179 1.030
Africa, Near and Middle East 417 314 18 15 435 389
521 2 3 558 524

Latin America 556
Total

* After elimination of intra-Group reinsurance across segments.

Gross premiums written!

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total

€m Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Q2 2008 Q2 2007

Europe 2,118 2,353 4,044 3,984 6,162 6,337
North America 1,689 1.562 81 60 1,740 1,622
Asia and Australasia En 495 46 - 657 485
Africa, Near and Middle East 191 201 4 a 195 205
247 1 2 259 249

Latin Amarica 258
Total '

! After elimination of intra-Group reinsurance across segments.
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Recognition and measurement

Changes in the consoclidated group

Selected notes to the consolidated financial statements

This quarterly report as at 30 June 2008 has been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) as appticable in the Euro-
pean Union. We have complied with all new and amended IFRSs and IFRIC
interpretations whose application is compulsory for the first time for periods
beginning on 1 January 2008. These amendments do not have any material
impact.

Otherwise, the same principles of recognition, measurement and consoli-
dation have been applied as in our consolidated financial statements as at
31 December 2007. In accordance with IAS 34.41, greater use is made of esti-
mation methods and planning data in preparing our quarterly figures than in

' oua’annualfinanciél'reporting.

Taxes on income in the Munich Re Group's quarterly financial statements are
calculated in the same way as for the consoiidated financial statements as at
31 December 2007, i.e. a direct tax calculation is made per quarterly result of

the individual consolidated companies.

The following disctosures regarding first-time recognition are provisional,
since among other things there may still be changes in the purchase prices.

On 3 April 2008, through its subsidiary Munich-American Holding Corpor-
ation, Wilmington, Delaware, the Munich Re Group acquired 100% of the
share capital of US primary insurer The Midiand Company {(Midland) based in
Cincinnati, Ohio, fora tatal price of €860.8m. The purchase price includes all
tiva incidental acquisiticn expenses and other charges, such as fees for con-
sulting services and taxes incurred. Via its wholly owned subsidiary American
Modern Insurance Group, Midland is a leading US specialty insurer in niche
segments such as insurance for manufactured housing, motorcycles, water-
craft, snowmobiles and mobile homes and also credit life insurance.

Midland’s opening balance sheet at the time of acquisition includes the fol-
lowing IFRS figures {amounts directly prior to the business combination}:
intangible assets of £267.5m {35.2m}, investments of €642.5m {642.5m), a
ceded share of technica! provisions of €89.3m (89.3m), receivables of €104.4m
(104.4m}, cash at banks, cheques and cash in hand of €130.8 (130.8m}, deferred
acquisition costs of €74.2m (74.2m), deferred tax assets of €34.0m (34.0m]},
other assets of €54.3m (54.3m}, subordinated liabilities of €15.4m {15.4m]},
gross technical previsions of €466.0m {466.0m), other provisions and liabili-
ties uf €170.5m {173.5m}, and deferred taxes of €138.9m (56.4m).

The income and expenses for the months of April to June have been recog-
nised in the consolidated income statement. In these months, Midland con-
tributed €3.3m to the consolidated result. In the whole first half of 2008,

Midland posted a result of €36.2m and gross premiums written of €347.9m.

In connection with the acquisition of Midland, goodwill of €254.6m and other
intangible assets of €237.5m have been recognised. The goodwill is based
mainly on the exploitation of additional future business potential and the
use of the sales and insurance know-how and the capital strength of the
Munich Re Group. In addition, we expect cost savings from economies of
scale.
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On 1 April 2008, through its subsidiary Munich-American Holding Corpor
ation, Wilmington, Delaware, the Munich Re Group acquired 100% of the
share capital of Sterling Life Insurance Company (Sterling) and QOlympic
Health Management Systems, Inc. (Olympic) - both based in Bellingham,
Washington State — at a total price of €229.3m. The purchase price includes all
the incidental acquisition expenses and other charges, such as fees for con-
sulting services and taxes incurred.

Sterling is a leading provider of health insurance benefits for seniors in the
USA. The additionally acquired service company Qlympic offers administra-
tion and management services for insurers. Olympic's operations currently
focus on managing Sterling’s business operations.

The combined opening balance sheet of Sterling and Olympic at the time of
acquisition, after elimination of their reciprocal business, includes the follow-
ing provisional IFRS figures {amounts directly prior to the business combina-
tion}): intangible assets of €74.4m (0.6m), investrments of €95.9m {(95.9m}, a
ceded share of technica! provisions of €2.3m {2.3m), cash at banks, cheques
and cash in hand of €92.4m (92.4m), receivables, deferred tax assets and other
assets of €26.4m {26.4m}, gross technica! provisions of €71.8m {71.8m}, and
other provisions, liabilities and deferred taxes of €28.2m (28.2m}.

In connection with the acquisition of the two companies, goodwill of €37.9m
and other intangible assets of €73.8m have been recognised. The goodwill is
based mainly on the exploitation of additional future business potential and
the use of the sales, marketing and insurance know-how of the Munich Re
Group.

The income and expenses for the months April to June 2008 have been recog-
nised in the consolidated income statement. During this period, Sterling and
Olympic contributed €1.1m to the consolidated result for the first half of 2008.
In the whole first half of 2008, Sterling and Olympic posted gross premiums
written of €323.5m and a result of €1.1m.

As at 28 March 2008, we acquired 65% of the share capital of ERGO Daum
Direct Auto Insurance Co., Seoul, for a price of €68.9m. This price, which
includes all the incidental acquisition expenses and other charges, such as
fees for consulting services and taxes incurred, was paid in part as a capital
increase.

ERGO Daum Direct has an exceptional competitive position in the South
Korean direct motor insurance market and is the country’s second-largest
motor insurer.

The opening balance sheet at the time of acquisition includes the following
IFRS figures {amounts directly prior to the business combination): intangible
assets of €26.4m {1.8m), investments of €112.2m {112.1m), a ceded share of
technical provisions of €55.0m (52.1m), other assets of €49.7m (48.2m}, gross
technical provisions of €120.7m (116.0m}, and other liabilities of €58.8m
{52.1m).
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Foreign currency translation

Curmrency translation rate

In connection with the acquisition of the shareholding in ERGQO Daum Direct
Auto Insurance, goodwill of €26.3m and other intangible assets of €24.6m
have been recognised. The goodwill and other intangible assets are based on
our expectations regarding the company’s profitability and growth potential,
deriving in particular from the company’s good reputation and brand, experi-
enced management team, and integration in ERGO’s international insurance
network.

The income and expenses for the months of April to June 2008 have been
recognised in the consolidated income statement. During this period, ERGO
Daum Direct contributed €1m to the consolidated result for the first half of
2008. In the whole first half of 2008, ERGQ Daum Direct posted gross pre-
miums written of €80.4m and a result of -€11.2m.

On 30 April 2008, through its subsidiary Munich Re Holding Company {UK)
Ltd., the Munich Re Group acquired 100% of the shares in the holding com-
pany The Roanoke Companies, Inc. (TRC}, Schaumburg/Chicago (lllinois) for a
price of €34.0m. The purchase price includes a two-year earn-out agreement
with the seller, estimated at €4.5m, as well as incidental acquisition expenses,
other costs such as consulting services and taxes incurred. TRC owns Roanoke
Trade Services, Inc. and Roanoke Real Estate Holdings, Inc. The TRC Group
operates as 8 major marine insurance underwriting agency and broker in the
USA (licensed in 50 states).

The TRC Group’s opening batance sheet at the time of acquisition includes the
following IFRS figures (amounts directly prior to the business combination):
intangible assets of €43.0m {3.2m), other assets of €18.1m {18.1m), other
liabilities of €12.4m (12.4m}, and deferred tax liabilities of €14.7m (0.2m).

In connection with the acquisition of the shareholding in TRC, other intangible
assets of €42.8m and deferred tax liabilities of €14.5m have been recognised.

The group’s income and expenses for the months of May to June 2008 have
been recognised in the consolidated income statement. During this period,
the TRC Group contributed €0.1m to the consolidated result for the first half of
2008. In the whole of the first half-year, the TRC Group recorded other income
of €8.0m and a result of €0.9m.

Munich Re's presentation currency is the euro (€). The following table shows
the exchange rates of the most important currencies for our business:

Balance sheet Income statament
Rate for €1 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 Q2 2008 Q1 2008 Q2 2007 Qi 2007
Australian dollar 1.54180 1.66515 1.65619 1.65661 162254 1.66693
Canadian doltar 1.59845 1.44300 1.57810 1.50544 148145 1.53558
Pound sterling 0.79165 0.73445 0.79268 0.75742 0.67890 0.67059
Rand 12.33370 9.9921% 12.14370 11.30410 956422 9.48893
Swiss franc 1.60485 1.65525 1.61184 1.60073 164734 1.61619
US dollar 1.57555 1.46205 1.56232 1.49863 1.34828 1.31062
Yen 167.0160 163.3330 163.4090 157.7030 162.7890 156.4280
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Notes to the consolidated The main items of the consolidated balance sheet are made up as foliows:

balance sheet

Intangible assets
€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007
l. Goodwill 3,364 3,135
1. Other intangible assets 1,420 1,142

Thereof:

Software 326 348
Purchased insurance portfolios 513 537
Other 581 257

Other securities - Available for sale

Carrying amounts Unrealised Amortised cost
gainslosses

€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007 30.6.2008 31.12.2007

Fixed-interest securities 90,443 94,585 -1,747 -3 92,190 94,588
Non-fixed-interest securities

Sharas 16,644 22,071 3,356 6,308 13,288 15,763

Invastment funds 1,594 1,768 156 305 1,438 1.463

Others 628 610 -25 70 653 540

18,366 24,449 3,487 6,683 15,379 172766

Total 109,300 [ 1,740 107,569 112,354

Numbers of shares in circulation and number of own shares hetd

Number of shares 30.6.2008 31.12,2007
Number of shares in circulation 201,200,574 207824071
Number of own shares held 5,203,230 10,064,599

Total 206,403,804 217.888.670

The equities portfolio contains 2,945,232 shares acquired in the share buy-
back programme decided on by the Board of Management on 6§ May 2008.

Minority interests

£m 30.5.2008 31.12.2007
Unrealised gains and losses -45 28
Consolidated result 32 77
Other equity 425 396

These are mainly minority interests in the ERGO Insurance Group.

Subordinated lisbilities

€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007

Munich Reinsurance Company, Munich, 8.75%, €3,000m,

Bonds 2003/2023

S&P rating: A 2,980 2,980
Munich Reinsurance Company, Munich, 7.625%, £300m,

Bonds 2003/2028

S&P rating: A 376 405
Munich Reinsurance Company, Munich,

until 2017 5.767%, thereafter variable, €1,500m,

Bands 2007/perpetual

S&P rating; A 1,462 1,492
The Midland Company, Cincinnati

LIBOR +350 BR US$ 24m, Bonds 2004/2034

Rating: — 15 -
Total 4,877
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Notes to the consolidated

Bonds and notes issued

€m 30.6.2008 31.12.2007
Munich Re America Corporation, Princeton, 7.45%,
US$ 500m, Senior notes 1996/2026"
S&P rating: A~ 37 n
Total kL

' On 21 July 2008, the issuer publizhed an offer - restrictad until 15 August 2008 - to redeem the

outstanding notes,

The main items of the consolidated income statement are made up as follows:

incone statement
Premiums
Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Proparty-casualty Life and haalth Property-casuzalty

€m' (1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q3-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-22008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q1-22007
Gross premiums written 3,040 3,303 6,864 6,822 5,656 5,664 3,297 3,139 18,857 18,928
Change in uneamed premiums
Gross 13 9 387 =21 44 44 488 490 932 522
Gross earned premisms 3.027 3.294 6,477 6.843 5,612 5,620 2.809 2,649 17925 18,406
Ceded premiums written 128 133 345 2n 67 76 153 192 733 672
Change in uneamed premiums
Ceded share 1 -1 30 -100 - - 22 22 53 =79
Eamed premiums >
Ceded ! 127 134 ‘355 an ‘87 78 131 170 630 751
MNet eamed premiums 2,900 3.160 6.122 6.472 5,545 5.544 2,678 2,479 17245 17,655
1 After elimination of intra-Group 1ransactions across segrments.
Premiums

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Proparty-casualty Life and health Property-casualty

€m’ Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007
Gross premiums written 1,557 1,696 3,310 3,162 2,800 2,810 1,346 1,240 9,013 8,908
Change in unearned premiums
Gross -1 -14 73 -204 -23 -22 ~91 -115 -42 -355
Gross eamed promiums 1,558 1,710 3.237 3368 2,423 2,832 1.437 1,355 9,055 9.263
Ceded premiums written 55 88 195 180 34 40 43 56 327 364
Change in unearned premiums
Ceded share 1 - -4 -17 - - -27 -2t -30 -38
Eamed premiums
Ceded T ' 54 88 199 197 34 40 10 7 357 402
Net eamed premiums 1,504 1.622 3,038 3,169 2,789 2,792 1,367 1278 8,698 8,861

! After elimingtion of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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Investment result by type of investment and segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
manngamant
Life and Property- Life and Property-
health casualty health casualty

€m' Qar-2 Q1-2 a1-2 Q-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Q-2 01-2 a1-2 a1-2 ar1-2 Q1-2
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

Land and buildings, including
buildings on third-party land - 51 3 n n 393 4 26 2 2 100 683
Investments in

affiliated companies - -2 19 -9 -4 a 2 -1 -5 - 12 -13
Investments in associates 5 1 12 1" - 32 13 3 23 13 53 60
Loans 2 2 5 5 778 623 37 29 - - 822 659
Other securities held to maturity - - - - 5 6 - - - - 5 ]
Other securities available for sale

Fixed-interast 354 324 770 587 994 a09 120 92 1 2 2,239 1,914
Non-fixed-interest -227 244 -538 1,001 -640 1,131 63 153 - - -1,342 2,529
Other securities held for trading

Fixed-interest - - 6 3 1 - 7 9 - - 14 12
Non-fixed-interest - - - - - - - - - - - -
Derivativas 350 -34 862 -139 408 -158 18 -1 - - 1,638 -332

Deposits retained

on assumed reinsurance,

and other investments 89 181 28 21 - -8 20 3 7 30 144 227
Investments for the benefit

of lite insurance palicyholders

who bear the investment risk - - - - -220 76 - - - - -220 76
Exp for the gement
of investments, other expenses 24 14 64 57. 10 35%- 13 9 - - 202 175

Total B =B =S z,sis 204 RS B sess

' After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segmants.

Investment income by segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
managemanl
Life and . Property- Life and Property-
health casualty health casualty

€m’ Qa1-2 Q1-2 Qa1-2 Q1-2 m-2 a1-2 Q-2 a1-2 Q1-2 m-2 01-2 1-2
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

Regular income 536 640 1,007 1,145 2,275 2.241 Al 210 32 48 4,064 4,285
Income from write-ups 219 77 825 314 598 30 18 2 - - 1,760 423
Gains on the disposal

of investments 315 270 1,474 1,108 592 1,354 208 138 3 1 2,582 28N
Other income - - - - 7 97 - - - - 7 91

Total 987 Iy 2 BEEE oE s so JEEE] 670

1 After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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Investment result by type of investment and segment

Reinsurance

Life and

health

Life and
health

Property-
casualty

Primary insurance Asset Total
managerment
Property-
casualty

€m' Q2 2008 Q2 2007

Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Q2 2008 Q2 2007

Q2 2008 Q2 2007

Q2 2008 Q2 2007 Q22008 Q2 2007

Land and buildings. inctuding

buildings on third-party tand 3 5 14 13 ral 72 2 5 1 2 91 97
Investments in
affiliated companies - -2 19 -9 -2 n 2 -12 -5 - 14 -12
Investments in associates 4 - -15 4 3 29 9 2 5 4 6 39
Loans 1 1 3 2 396 314 19 15 1 - 420 332
Other securities held to maturity - - - - 3 3 - - - - 3 3
Other securities available for sale
Fixed-interest 102 170 307 300 4 424 55 a4 - 1 935 939
Non-fixad-interast -63 155 187 591 -86 443 18 a5 - - 57 1,234
Other securities held for trading
Fixed-interest - - -4 1 - 1 2 4 - - -2 6
Non-fixed-interest - - - - - - - - - - - -
Derivatives 161 =30 7 =122 -53 =75 5 1 - - 120 ~226
Deposits retained
on assumed reinsurance,
and other investments 42 76 13 8 1 -2 1" 1 5 20 72 101
Investments for the benefit
of life insurance policyholders
whao bear the investment risk - - - - =27 61 - - - - =-27 61
Expenses for the management
of investments, other expenses 17 7 a3 29 56 50 7 3 1 - 1na 89
Total _ nliEA . -G, IR A - 27 2,485
! Aftar alimination'of intra-Group trentsactions across segmants. = hR
Investment income by segment
Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and Property- Life and Property-
health casualty health casualty

€m' 022008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q2 2007 Q22008 Q22007
Regular income 263 347 632 702 1,272 1,271 18 m 9 7 2,294 2,458
Income from write-ups 89 63 364 248 134 15 14 1 - - 601 327
Gains on the disposal
of investments 128 "3 556 400 253 298 6O 22 3 1 1,000 832
Other income - - - - 1 - - - 1 68
Total - as0 EE 134 28 3,685

1 After eliminaticr. of intra-Group transactions across sagmants.

58 -
o MIEEY
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Investment expenses by segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and Property- Life and Property-
health casualty haalth casualty

€m? Qa1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Q1i-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Qi1-2 Q1-2 Qi1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

Write-downs of investments an 104 1,328 435 1,200 312 94 1 1 1 2,924 863
Losses on the disposal

of investments 198 105 878 396 573 323 61 34 6 - 1.716 858
Managemant expenses, interest

charges and other expenses 22 i0Z 163 14 n - 2 520 303

25 97 387

' After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

Expensas for claims and benafits

Reinsuranca Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property-casualty Life and health Property-casualty
€m' Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Qi-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q3-2 2008 Q1i-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q3-2 2007
Gross
Ctaims and benefits paid 1,959 2,120 4,1M 4,457 4,937 4,953 1,547 1,466 12,554 12,996

Change in technical provisions
Provision for future policy

benefits 254 283 24 9 728 1,502
Provision for gutstanding claims a9 144 5N klo] -40 426
Provision for premium refunds - - 2 =7 115 1,343
Other technical result, 3 43 1ns
Gross expenses for claims

and benefits 4,762 16,383
Ceded shara

Claims and benefits paid 104 256 632 576 39 40 96 134 7l 1,006
Change in technical provisions

Provision for future policy

benefits 6 -8 - - 6 40 . - - 42 32
Provision for outstanding claims -36 -166 -422 -356 - - ) ~75 -442 -597
Provision for premium refunds - - - - . =z - - 1 - 1
Other technical resuit ~B

Expenses for claims and benefits

Ceoded share 214

Net

Claims and benefits paid 1.855 1,864 3479 3,881 4,898 4,913 1,451 1,332 1,683 11,990

Change in technical provisions

Provision for future policy

banafits 248 291 24 9 692 1,149 18 21 982 1,470
Provision for oulstanding claims 135 310 933 657 -40 -96 76 152 1,104 1,023
Provision for premium refunds - - 2 -7 15 1,241 7 8 124 1,342

Other technical result 140 15 6 130 164

8 83
4543% 7447 [PRRLET 15,989

Net expenses for claims
and benefits

! After alimination of intra-Group transactions across segmants.
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Investment expenses by segment

Reinsurance Prirmary insurance Asgset Total
management
Life and Property- Life and Property-
health casualty health casualty
€m’ (122008 (22007 (22008 (22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007
Write-downs of investments 132 78 537 318 566 122 37 3 - - 1,272 521
Losses on the disposal
of investments 103 61 467 212 259 212 N 25 6 - 866 510
Management expenses, interest
charges and other expenses 12 16 50 63 13 85 7 4 - 1 182 169
Total . ] 2 KR o BER.. D 32 1 1200
' After elir:lination of intra-Gr'oup transactions 8[:‘:’035 ;egmems. o ’
Expenses for claims and banefits
Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Lite and health Property-casualty Life and hezlth Property-casualty
€m' Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007
Gross
Claims and benefits paid 1,000 1,054 1,917 2,229 2,452 2,302 785 715 6,154 6,310
Change in technical provisions
Provision for future policy
banefits 115 222 3 -1 3 413 9 L1 458 845
Provision for outstanding claims 16 64 284 -147 25 216 104 12 529 145
Provision for premium refunds - - - -5 149 592 3 4 152 591

Other technicai result

Gross expenses fgr ¢idims
and benefits! » "'l

Ceded share

Claims and benefits paid ’ 62 10" . 7157 19 18 18 63 61 300 303
Change in technical provisions -

Provision for future policy o, -

benefits b 28 -5 - - 21 12 - - 49 7
Provision for outstanding claims . 34 -58 -60 -23 - - 32 -36 -62 -17
Provision for premium refunds . 7| - - , - - - - - 1 - 1
Other technical result ) -1 -7

Expenses for claims ard benefits

Ceded share . ' 35

Net

Claims and benefits paid 938 949 1,760 2,120 2,434 2,284 722 654 5,854 5,007
Change in technical provisions

Provision for future policy

benefits X B7 227 3 -1 320 401 9 n 419 638
Provision for outstanding claims 150 122 344 -124 25 216 72 48 591 262
Provision for premium refunds - - - -5 149 592 3 3 152 590

Other technical result

Net sexpenses tor claims
and benefits

" VAfter elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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Operating expenses

Reinsurance

Primary insurance

Total

Life and health

Property-casualty

Life and health

Property-casualty

€m* Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007

Q1-22008 Q1-2 2007

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007

Acquisition costs -14 -26 28 -10 618 632 553 523 1,185 1,19
Management expenses 141 121 389 414 212 216 343 336 1.085 1.087
Amaortisation of acquired
insurance portfolios 3 - - - 12 n - - 15 n
Reinsurance commission
and profit commission 630 732 1,392 1,597 B 10 1 4 2,029 2,343
Gross operating expenses 760 827 1.809 2,0m 848 869 897 863 4,314 4,560
Ceded share of acquisition costs 5 2 9 18 =35 -2 -2 -1 -23 17
Commission received
on ceded business 28 27 75 148 8 " 13 17 125 203
Operating expenses
Ceded share a3 29 84 168 -26 9 il 16 102 220
Met operating expenses 727 748 1,725 1,835 874 860 886 847 4,212 4,340
1 After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Operating expenses
Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property-casualty Life and health Property-casualty

€m' Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007 Q22008 Q22007
Acquisition costs -2 ~40 50 33 287 az7 254 252 629 572
Management expenses 83 68 219 233 108 106 166 166 576 573
Amortisation of acquired
insurance portfolios 2 1 - - 7 [+ - - g 7
Rei nce commission
and profit commission an 366 624 840 3 5 -7 2 941 1,213
Gross operating expenses 404 395 893 1,106 405 444 453 420 2,155 2,365
Ceded share of acquisition costs -1 - g -1 -34 -1 - -1 -26 -3
Commission received
on ceded business 12 28 49 a5 4 6 12 15 77 145
Operating expenses Y
Ceded share n 28 58 94 =30 5 12 15 51 142
Not operating expenses 393 3687 835 1,012 435 439 44 405 2,104 2,223

1 After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

Non-current assets and disposal
groups held for sale

The main changes in premiums in the consolidated batance sheet and the
consolidated income statement in relation to the comparative figures shown,
as well as their development in the period under review, are explained in more
detail in the management report on page 4 {,

The property portfolio of HGE Haus- und Grundbesitzgesellschaft Elsterwerda
mbH was classified in disposal groups in the second quarter of 2007; the carry-

ing amount of this property remains unchanged at the reporting date. We still
expect to conclude the purchase contract in 2008.

In 2007, the Munich Re Group adopted a plan to sell a group of hotels. How-
ever, the subprime mortgage crisis in the USA led to a significant alteration in
the investment behaviour of potentially interested parties, so that a sale of the
hote!s was considered no langer attractive under the given conditions. At the
time the sales activities were terminated, expenditure of €1.2m had accrued
from continuing operations.
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Related parties

Number of staff

Contingent liabilities, other
financial commitments

Ownership of the German property classified as “held for sale” in the first
quarter of 2007 was transferred in the second quarter of 2008. This disposal
group, with a carrying amount of €6m, is therefore no longer recognised at the
reporting date.

Moreover, ownership of a portfolio of six items of foreign investment property
{land and buildings) from the iii Fund was transferred in April 2008. This dis-
posal group, with a carrying amount of €49m, is therefore no longer recog-
nised at the reporting date.

We decided in the fourth quarter of 2007 to sell our stake in MPE Hotel IL.L.C.,
New York. Its subsequent valuation at the balance sheet date gaveriseto a
write-down of €6m (share in the loss transfer}. We still expect to sell the share-
holding in the financial year 2008.

Transactions between Munich Re and subsidiaries that are to be deemed
related parties have been eliminated in consolidation and are not disclosed in
the notes. Business relations with unconsolidated subsidiaries are of sub-
ordinate importance as a whole; this also applies to business relations with
associates.

There were no notifiable transactions between Board members and the
Munich Re Group.

The number of staff employed by the Group as at 30 June 2008 totalled 25,593
{25,565) in Germany and 17,024 (13,069} in other countries.

Number of staff

30.6.2008 31.12.2007
Reinsurgnce companies 10,230 1372
Primary insurance companies 31,578 30,480
Asset management 809 802

Total

38,634

The increase is mainly due to international acquisitions.

In comparison with the situation at 31 December 2007, financial commitments
of significance for the assessment of the Group's financial position show two
main changes: an increase of €245m in investment commitments and an
increase of €258m in other financial cormmitrnents. No contingent liabilities
have been entered into for the benefit of Board members.
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Eamings per share The earnings per share figure is calculated by dividing the consalidated result
for the reporting period by the weighted average number of shares.

Eamings per share

Q1-2 2008 Q1-2 2007 Q2 2008 Q2 2007
Consolidated result attributable to Munich Re equity holders €m 1,374 2,008 589 1,140
Weighted average number of shares 204,140,248 219,888,134 203,592,238 218,125,010
Eamings per share [ 6.73 954 2.94 5.22

The put options sold by Munich Reinsurance Company only have an insignifi-

cant dituting effect on earnings per share.

Events after the balance sheet date Under the share buy-back programme decided on by the Munich Re Board of
Management in the second quarter of 2008, we repurchased a further 1.4 mil-
lion Munich Re shares with a volume of €150m after the balance sheet date up

to the end of July 2008,

At the beginning of July 2008, ERGO increased its stake in MediClin AG, It now
holds 30% of the voting rights and will make MediClin's shareholders an offer

of €2.50 per share.

With a view to achieving its ambitious cost targets, ERGO has analysed the
waork processes in its group of companies and has systematically determined
numerous fields of action for cost savings and quality improvements. In total,
a savings potential of around €180m on office and personnel expenses has
been identified. The savings on the personnel expenses side mean a reduction
of 1,570 jobs throughout Germany by 2010. In addition, another 360 vacant
positions are to be cut, amounting to a tota! reduction of 1,930 jobs.

Drawn up and released for publication, Munich, 5 August 2008.

The Board of Management
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Declaration of the Board of Management

“To the best of our knowledge, and in accordance with the applicable report-
ing principles far interim financial reporting, the interim consolidated financial
statements give a true and {air view of the assets, liabilities, financial position
and profit or loss of the Group, and the interim management report of the
Group includes a fair review of the development and performance of the busi-
ness and the position of the Graup, together with a description of the princi-
pal opportunities and risks associated with the expected development of the
Group for the remaining months of the financial year”

Munich, 6 August 2008

/.L Nobtiie Bt ks
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Review report

To Miinchener Riickversicherungs-Gesellschaft Aktiengeselischaft in
Miinchen

We have reviewed the condensed interim consolidated financial statements —
comprising the balance sheet, the income statement, the condensed cash flow
statement, the condensed statement of changes in equity as well as the
sefected explanatory notes — and the interim management report of
Minchener Rickversicherungs-Geseilschaft Aktiengesellschaft in Mdanchen,
for the period from 1 January 2008 to 30 June 2008, which are parts of the half-
year financial report in accordance with Section 37w of the WpHG (German
Securities Trading Act). The preparation of the condensed interim consoli-
dated financial statements in accordance with IFRS for Interim Financial
Reporting, as adopted by the EU, and of the interim management report,
which has been prepared according to the applicable regulations for interim
management reports of the WpHG, are the responsibility of the Company’s
management.

Our responsibility is to issue a report on these condensed interim consali-
dated financial statements and the interim management report based on our
review.

We have performed our review of the condensed interim consolidated finan-
cial statements and the interim management report in accordance with the
German generally accepted standards for the review of financial statements
promulgated by the Institut der Wirtschaftspriifer (IDW). Those standards
require that we plan and conduct the review so that we can, through critical
evaluation, preclude, with a certain level of assurance, that the interim con-
solidated financial statements have not been prepared, in material aspects, in
accordance with IFRS for Interim Financial Reporting, as adopted by the EU,
and that the interim management report has not been prepared according to
the applicable regulations of the WpHG. A review is limited primarily to inquir-
ies of company employees and analytical assessments and therefore does not
provide the assurance attainable in a financial statement audit. Since, in
accordance with our engagement, we have not performed a financial state-
ment audit, we cannot issue an auditor’s report.

Based on our review, no matters have come to our attention that cause us to
presume that the condensed interim consolidated financial statements have
not been prepared in all material respects in accordance with IFRS for Interim
Financial Reporting, as adopted by the EU, and that the interim management
report has not been prepared according to the applicable regulations for
interim management reports of the WpHG.

Munich, 6 August 2008
KPMG Bayerische Treuhandgesellschaft
Aktiengesellschaft Wirtschafispri:fungsgesellschaft

Kiaus Becker Martin Berger
{Certified public accountant) {Certified public accountant)
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Important dates 2008/2009

2008

2009

7 November 2008  Interim report as at 30 September 2008

® August 2008

Miinchener Riickversicherungs-Gesellschaft

Kéniginstrasse 107

80802 Miinchen

Germany

www.munichre.com !

Responsible for content
Group Reporting

Editorial deadiine: 4 August 2008

Printed by

Druckerei Fritz Kriechbaumer
Wettersteinstr. 12

82024 Taufkirchen

Germany

3 March 2009 Balance sheet press conference for 2008

financial statements {preliminary figures)

13 March 2009 Balance-sheet meeling of the

Supervisory Board

13 March 2009 Annual report for the financial year 2008

22 April 2009 Annual General Meeting

23 April 2009 Dividend payment

6 May 2009 Interim report as at 31 March 2009
4 August 2009 interim report as at 30 June 2009
4 August 2009 Half-year press conference

5 November 2003 Interim report as at 30 September 2009

The official German original of this report is also
available from the Company. In addition, you can find
our annual reports and interim reports, along with
further information about Munich Re, on the internet at
www.munichre.com,

Service for investors and analysts

If you have general questions on Munich Re shares, please
use our shareholder hotline:

Tel.: 01802/226210

{Note for callers from Germany: 6 cents per call from a
German fixed network, with varying prices from German
mobile phone networks)

E-mail: shareholder@munichre.com

If you are an institutional investor or analyst, please contact
our investor relations team:

Sascha Bibert

Tel.: +49{89)3891-3300

Fax: +49(89)3891-98883

E-mail: investorrelations@munichre.com

Service for media

Journalists may address their queries to our Media Relations
Department:

Johanna Weber

Tel.: +49(89)3891-2695

Fax: +49(89)3891-3599

E-mail: presse @munichre.com




